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Independent Auditors’ Report 
 

To the Members of 
Shree Shubham Logistics Limited 
 
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
  
Opinion 

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Shree Shubham Logistics Limited (“the Company”), 
which comprise the standalone balance sheet as at 31 March 2021, and the standalone statement of profit and 
loss (including other comprehensive income), standalone statement of changes in equity and standalone 
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, 
including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2021, and profit and other 
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.   
 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) 
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the 
Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with 
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Standalone financial statements. 
 
Other Information  
 
The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the 
financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. 
 
Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
  
In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

 

 



 
 

 
 
 

Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 

Shree Shubham Logistics Limited 

 

Management's and Board of Director’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements  

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) 
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the state of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of 
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection 
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable 
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate  internal  financial  controls that 
were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for 
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to 
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone 
financial statements.  
 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  
 
 

 
 



 
 

 
 
 

Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 
Shree Shubham Logistics Limited 

 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued) 

 
• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 

are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for 
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 
• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures in the standalone financial statements made by the Management and Board of 
Directors. 

 
• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern basis 

of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a 
going concern. 

 
• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including 

the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit. 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 
 
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 
1. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central 

Government  in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the 
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 

Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 
Shree Shubham Logistics Limited 

 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (Continued) 

 
2. (A) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

 
(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
 

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

 
(c) the standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss (including other 

comprehensive income), the standalone statement of changes in equity and the standalone 
statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

 
(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified 

under section 133 of the Act. 

 
(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2021 taken 

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2021 
from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act. 

 
(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone 

financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to 
our separate Report in “Annexure B”. 

 
(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11 

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us: 

 
i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2021 on its 

financial position in its standalone financial statements - Refer note 31 to the standalone 
financial statements; 

 
ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses; 
 
iii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company; and  
 

iv. the disclosures in the standalone financial statements, regarding holdings as well as dealings in 
specified bank notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016, have not 
been made in these financial statements since they do not pertain to the financial year ended  
31 March 2021.  



 
 

 
 
 

Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 
Shree Shubham Logistics Limited 
 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (Continued) 

(C) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16):  
 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration 
paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down 
under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details 
under Section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us. 

 
  

 
 For B S R & Co. LLP  
 Chartered Accountants 
 Firm's Registration No. 101248W/W-100022 
 
 
 

 

  
  
 Rahul Choudhary 
Jodhpur Partner 
7 May 2021 Membership No.:  

UDIN:  
 



 

 
Shree Shubham Logistics Limited 
Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report – 31 March 2021 

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the 
Company on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021, we report the 
following: 

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
 quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment. 

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and 
equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified regularly by the 
management over a period of 3 years. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification 
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In 
accordance with the policy, the Company has physically verified certain property, plant and 
equipment during the year. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records (including confirmation received from the lenders for the land 
and building hypothecated with them) of the Company, the title deeds of immovable 
properties as disclosed in note 5 of the standalone financial statements, are held in the name 
of the Company. 

(ii) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, 
the frequency of such verification is reasonable. In our opinion and according to the information 
and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any 
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties 
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’). 
Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has 
not granted any loans, or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered under section 
185 of the Act. The Company has not made any investments during the year. Accordingly, 
compliance under Section 186 of the Act in respect of the investments made during the year is 
not applicable to the Company. 

 (v) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
not accepted deposits as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions 
of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder. 
Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(vi) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance 
of cost records under section 148 (1) of the Act is not applicable to the Company under 
Companies (Cost Record and Audit) Rules, 2014. 

 

 

 

 
 
 



 
 

Shree Shubham Logistics Limited 
Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report – 31 March 20201 
(Continued) 

 
(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect 
of undisputed statutory dues of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, goods 
and services tax and other material statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited 
during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the 
Company did not have any dues on account of Duty of Customs and Cess. 

   

  According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in 
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, goods and services tax, and 
other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a period of more than six 
months from the date they became payable. 

   

     
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, 

goods and services tax and service tax as at 31 March 2021, which have not been deposited 
on account of dispute, except as given below: 

Name of the 
statute 

Nature of 
the dues 

Amount* 
(INR in Lakhs) 

Amount paid 
under protest  

(INR in Lakhs) 

Period to which 
the amount 

relates 

Forum where 
dispute is pending 

Finance Act, 
1994 

Service tax 1,510.20 56.63 FY 2010-11 to FY 
2014-15 CESTAT Delhi 

Finance Act, 
1994 

Service tax 256.79 17.53 FY 2015-17 CESTAT Delhi 

Finance Act, 
1994 

Service tax 271.83 18.12 FY 2010-11 to FY 
2014-15 CESTAT Delhi 

Finance Act, 
1994 

Service tax 216.09 19.71 FY 2016-18 CESTAT Delhi 

 * The aforesaid demands includes penalty but does not include interest. 

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks and financial institution. The Company did not have 
any outstanding loans and borrowings to government and dues to debenture holders during the 
year. 

(ix) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer 
or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. In our opinion and according 
to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans taken by the Company have been 
applied for the purpose for which they are raised. 

 (x)  During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in 
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material 
fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during 
the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the management. 

 



 

Shree Shubham Logistics Limited 
Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report – 31 March 2021 
(Continued) 

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in 
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with 
Schedule V to the Act. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is 
not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly, paragraph 
3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of Sections 177 
and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the 
financial statements as required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party 
Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. 

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not made private placement or preferential allotment 
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) 
of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with 
directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is 
not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

 

 
   For B S R & Co. LLP 

Chartered Accountants 
 Firm’s Registration No : 101248W/W-100022 
  
  

 

  
 
Jodhpur 
7 May 2021 

Rahul Choudhary  
Partner 

Membership No.:  
UDIN: 

 



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited 
Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report – 31 March 2021 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid standalone financial 
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013  

(Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 
section of our report of even date) 

Opinion 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of          
Shree Shubham Logistics Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of 
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference 
to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at          
31 March 2021, based on the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting  issued by the           
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”). 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The Company’s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining 
internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial 
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and            
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the      
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding 
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”). 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to 
standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent 
applicable, to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference 
to standalone financial statements were established and maintained and whether such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements included obtaining an 
understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report – 31 March 2021 (Continued) 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility (Continued) 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial 
statements. 
 
Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Standalone Financial Statements 
 
A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation 
of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements include 
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and 
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 
the standalone financial statements. 
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Standalone Financial 
Statements 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial 
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of 
the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are subject 
to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 
 
 

 For B S R & Co. LLP  
 Chartered Accountants 
 Firm's Registration No.: 101248W/W-100022 
  
  
  

 
 

  
 Rahul Choudhary 
Mumbai Partner 
7 May 2021 Membership No.:  

UDIN:  
 



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Standalone balance sheet

as at 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

Particulars Note  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Assets

Non current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment 5(ii) 40,504.14                41,716.01                

(b) Capital work in progress -                          -                          

(c) Right-of -use asset 5(i) 184.90                     200.53                     

(d) Other Intangible assets 5(iii) 97.80                       113.22                     

(e) Intangible assets under development -                          -                          

(f) Financial assets

(i) Investments 6 1,997.10                  1,997.10                  

(ii) Loans 8(i) 206.10                     238.78                     

(iii) Other financial assets 8(ii) 829.54                     828.85                     

(g) Deferred tax assets (net) 9 -                          -                          

(h) Income tax assets 15(i) 198.62                     460.15                     

(i) Other non current assets 10(i) 347.36                     348.89                     

44,365.56                45,903.53                

Current assets

(a) Inventories 12 22.58                       0.16                         

(b) Financial assets

(i)  Trade receivables 7 7,178.34                  7,670.98                  

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 13 6.78                         297.27                     

(iii) Bank balances other than above 14 573.29                     336.98                     

(iv) Loans 8(iii) 185.40                     62.93                       

(v) Other financial assets 8(iv) 1,261.34                  1,173.87                  

(c) Income tax assets 15(ii) 554.57                     940.57                     

(d) Other current assets 10(ii) 498.14                     275.85                     

10,280.44                10,758.61                

Assets classified as held for sale 11 526.76                     993.56                     

Total assets 55,172.76                57,655.70                

Equity and liabilities

Equity

(a) Equity share capital 16(i) 10,406.00                7,343.22                  

(b) Instruments entirely equity in nature 16(ii) -                          10,000.00                

(c) Other equity 17 5,921.69                  (1,531.76)                

16,327.69                15,811.46                

Liabilities

Non current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities

(i)   Borrowings 18(i) 29,212.08                32,207.72                

(ii)   Lease liabilities 20(i) 2.05                         45.26                       

(b) Provisions 21(i) 154.40                     139.05                     

(c) Other non current liabilities 22(i) 1,568.79                  1,619.37                  

30,937.32                34,011.40                

Current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities

(i)   Borrowings 18(ii) 1,049.71                  2,225.68                  

(ii)   Lease liabilities 20(ii) 12.82                       32.84                       

(iii)  Trade payables 19

-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprises 97.24                       51.07                       

-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,120.92                  1,137.80                  
(iv) Other financial liabilities 20(ii) 5,352.78                  3,544.22                  

(b) Other current liabilities 22(ii) 189.54                     407.59                     

(c) Provisions 21(ii) 84.74                       63.62                       

7,907.75                  7,462.82                  

Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale 11 -                          370.02                     

Total equity and liabilities 55,172.76                57,655.70                

Significant accounting policies 4 (226.87)                      (934.65)                      

Notes to the standalone financial statements 1 to 44

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For B S R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Firm's Registration No.: 101248W/W-100022 CIN: U60232GJ2007PLC049796

Rahul Choudhary Manoj Garg Maneesh Mansingka

Partner Managing Director

Membership No.: 408408 Mumbai DIN: 00031476

Delhi

Jodhpur Kamal Jain

07 May 2021 Director

Jaipur DIN: 00269810

Gandhinagar

07 May 2021

Chief Financial Officer

Puneet Bhandari

Company Secretary



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Standalone statement of profit and loss

for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

Particulars Note  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Income

Revenue from operations 23 14,889.49                       13,223.68                   

Other income 24 392.45                            263.78                        

Total income 15,281.94                       13,487.46                   

Expenses

Purchase of stock in trade 25 -                                  0.17                            

Changes in inventories of stock in trade 26 0.15                                (0.14)                           

Employee benefits expense 27 2,440.84                         2,129.74                     

Finance costs 28 3,439.03                         3,919.38                     

Depreciation and amortisation expense 5 1,005.49                         1,283.02                     

Other expenses 29 7,874.17                         6,710.38                     

Total expenses 14,759.68                       14,042.55                   

Profit/(Loss) before tax 522.26                            (555.09)                       

Tax expense: 30

- Current tax -                                  -                              

- Adjustment for earlier year -                                  -                              

- Deferred tax charge 1.57                                230.41                        

Total tax expense 1.57                                230.41                        

520.69                            (785.50)                       

(i) Remeasurement of post-employment  benefit obligations (6.03)                               (55.72)                         

(ii) Income tax related to (i) above 1.57                                14.49                          

Total other comprehensive income (4.46)                               (41.23)                         

516.23                            (826.73)                       

Earnings per equity share (Face value of INR 10 each)

Basic and diluted (INR) 33 0.54                                (1.07)                           

Significant accounting policies 4

Notes to the standalone financial statements 1 to 44

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For B S R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Firm's Registration No.: 101248W/W-100022 CIN: U60232GJ2007PLC049796

Rahul Choudhary Manoj Garg Maneesh Mansingka

Partner Chief Financial Officer Managing Director

Membership No.: 408408 Mumbai DIN: 00031476

Delhi

Jodhpur Puneet Bhandari Kamal Jain

07 May 2021 Company Secretary Director

Jaipur DIN: 00269810

Gandhinagar

07 May 2021

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Items that will not be reclassified  to profit or loss

Profit/(Loss) for the year



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Standalone statement of changes in equity (SOCIE)

for the year ended 31 March 2021

A Equity share capital

Amount

Balance as on 1 April 2019 7,343.22                 

Changes in equity share capital during the year -                          

Balance as at 31 March 2020 7,343.22                 

Amount

Balance as on 1 April 2020 7,343.22                 

Changes in equity share capital during the year 3,062.78                 

Balance as at 31 March 2021 10,406.00               

B Other equity

Other 

comprehensive 

income

Equity component 

through financial 

instrument

Securities 

premium

Retained earnings Actuarial gain / 

(loss) on defined 

plan liability 

Balance as on 1 April 2019                   1,153.39                 11,308.57               (13,206.48)                          0.35                    (744.17)

Loss for the year                             -                               -                      (785.50)                             -                      (785.50)

Equity component through issue of 4% Preference share                        56.37                             -                          56.37 

Ind AS 116 adjustment                             -                               -                        (17.23)                      (17.23)

Other comprehensive income for the year (net of taxes)                             -                               -                        (41.23)                      (41.23)

Balance as at 31 March 2020                   1,209.76                 11,308.57               (14,009.21)                      (40.88)                 (1,531.76)

Balance as on 1 April 2020 1,209.76                 11,308.57               (14,009.21)              (40.88)                     (1,531.76)                

Profit for the year -                          -                          520.69                    -                          520.69                    

Conversion of 6% Pref. share into equity on premium @22.65 -                          6,937.22                 -                          -                          6,937.22                 

Other comprehensive income for the year (net of taxes) -                          -                          -                          (4.46)                       (4.46)                       

Balance as at 31 March 2021 1,209.76                 18,245.79               (13,488.52)              (45.34)                     5,921.69                 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these standalone financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For B S R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Firm's Registration No.: 101248W/W-100022 CIN: U60232GJ2007PLC049796

Rahul Choudhary Manoj Garg Maneesh Mansingka

Partner Chief Financial Officer Managing Director

Membership No.: 408408 Mumbai DIN: 00031476

Delhi

Jodhpur Puneet Bhandari Kamal Jain

07 May 2021 Company Secretary Director

Jaipur DIN: 00269810

Gandhinagar

07 May 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars TotalReserve and Surplus



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Standalone statement of cash flows

for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

Particulars  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

A. Cash flows from operating activities:

Profit/(Loss) before tax 522.26                        (555.09)                       

Adjustments for:

Depreciation, impairment and amortisation expense 1,005.49                      1,283.02                      

Finance costs 3,439.03                      3,919.38                      

Subsidy income (50.58)                         (50.60)                         

Derecognition of ROU assets and lease liabilities (19.56)                         -                              

Interest income (40.99)                         (129.26)                       

(Profit) / Loss on sale of Property,Plant and Equipment (net) (265.71)                       5.15                            

Impairment of assets classified as held for sale 86.43                          27.21                          

Bad debt written off 873.87                        767.70                        

Allowance for expected credit loss (229.54)                       (323.79)                       

Unrealized foreign exchange (gain)/loss (net) 3.51                            (10.87)                         

Dunnage Reclassified from PPE to Consumables 65.28                          -                              

Lease expenses 1.66                            1.66                            

Balances written back (9.54)                           (31.06)                         

Operating profit before working capital changes 5,381.61                     4,903.45                     

Adjustments for:

Trade and other receivables (489.24)                       (2,056.10)                    

Inventories (22.42)                         (0.15)                           

Trade and other payables (208.57)                       (2,575.51)                    

Cash generated from operating activities 4,661.38                     271.69                        

Income tax refund / (paid) (net) 647.53                        (82.32)                         

Net cash flows from operating activities 5,308.91                     189.37                        

B. Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (239.99)                       (179.30)                       

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 646.99                         23.08                           

Interest received 130.91                        86.92                          

Deposits with banks (234.83)                       359.59                        

Net cash (used in) / flows from investing activities 303.08                        290.29                        

C. Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from issue of 6% Preference shares -                              10,000.00                   

Repayment of long term borrowings (1,156.95)                    (7,022.38)                    

(Repayment of) / proceeds from short term borrowings (1,175.97)                    464.30                        

Payment of lease liabilities (interest portion) (5.26)                           (6.74)                           

Payment of lease liabilities (principle portion) (38.41)                         (5.04)                           

Finance costs paid (3,525.90)                    (3,705.04)                    

Net cash used in financing activities (5,902.49)                    (274.90)                       

D. Net increase / decrease in cash and cash equivalents (290.50)                       204.76                        

E. Opening cash and cash equivalents 297.27                         92.51                          

F. Closing cash and cash equivalents 6.78                            297.27                        



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Standalone statement of cash flows (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year comprises:

 (a)  Cash on hand 0.08                             0.25                             

 (b) Balance with banks in current account 6.70                             297.02                         

6.78                             297.27                         

(iii) Movement in borrowings:

Particulars 31 March 2020 Cash flows Non-cash changes 31 March 2021

Long term borrowings 35,269.72      (1,156.95) 95.72 34,208.50                   
Short term borrowings 2,225.68        (1,175.97) -                              1,049.71                      

Total 37,495.40      (2,332.92) 95.72 35,258.21                    

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For B S R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Firm's Registration No.: 101248W/W-100022 CIN: U60232GJ2007PLC049796

Rahul Choudhary Manoj Garg Maneesh Mansingka

Partner Chief Financial Officer Managing Director

Membership No. : 408408 Mumbai DIN: 00031476

Delhi

Puneet Bhandari Kamal Jain

Jodhpur Company Secretary Director

07 May 2021 Jaipur DIN: 00269810

Gandhinagar

07 May 2021

The standalone statement of cash flows has been prepared under the "Indirect method" as set out in Indian Accounting Standard 7 "Statement

of Cash Flows"

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents with the standalone balance sheet:

Cash and cash equivalents as per standalone statement of cash flows (Refer note 13)



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited  
Notes to the standalone financial statements  
for the year ended 31 March 2021 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 
 
1) Corporate information 

 
Shree Shubham Logistics Limited (“the Company”) provides end-to-end logistics solutions under one roof. 
It provides services encompassing storage and preservation with a chain of dry and cold storage units, 
weighing, testing and certification (grading and sorting facilities for standardization of agricultural produce), 
collateral management for commodity financing against warehouse receipts/stocks with the help of banks, 
fumigation and pest management, commodity trading, etc. 
 
The Company is public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India having its registered office at 
Plot No. A-1 & A-2, GIDC Electronic Estate, Sector – 25, Gandhinagar 382 004 Gujarat, India. 

 
2) Basis of preparation of standalone financial statements 

 
a) Statement of compliance 

 
 The standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) to comply with the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) 
read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, and the relevant provisions and amendments, as 
applicable. 

 
 These standalone financial statements were approved by the Company’s Board of Directors and 
authorized for issue on 7 May 2021. 

 
The standalone financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost 
convention except certain financial instruments and defined benefit plans that are measured at fair 
values at the end of each reporting period. 
 

b) Functional and presentation currency 
 
The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (INR), which is the Company’s 
functional currency. All financial information have been presented in INR and all amounts have been 
rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated. 
 

c) Basis of measurement 
 
The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the 
following: 
(i) certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value; 
(ii) defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value; and 
(iii) assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less 
costs to sell. 
 

d) Measurement of fair values 
 
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies 
referred below in note 4. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer 
a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value 
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability 
takes place either: 
(i) in the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
(ii) in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 
accessible to the Company. 
 



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited  
Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued) 
for the year ended 31 March 2021 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 
 

 .

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs 
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the standalone financial 
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest 
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 
Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the 
entity can access at the measurement date; 
Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the 
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and 
Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. 
 

3) Use of estimates and judgements 
 
The preparation of the standalone financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to 
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates 
are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. 

 
The areas involving critical estimates and judgements are: 
a) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets [Refer note 4 (i)]; 
b) Impairment of financial / non-financial assets [Refer note 4 (o)]; and 
c) Recognition and measurement of deferred tax assets [Refer note 4 (e)]. 
 

4) Significant accounting policies 
 
a) Revenue recognition 

 
The Company has adopted Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, with effect from 01 
April 2018. The Company has applied the following accounting policy for revenue recognition: 

   
  Revenue from contracts with customers 

The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out 
in Ind AS 115: 
 
Step 1. Identify the contract(s) with a customer: 
A contract is defined as an agreement between two or more parties that creates enforceable rights and 
obligations and sets out the criteria for every contract that must be met. 
 
Step 2. Identify the performance obligations in the contract: 
A performance obligation is a promise in a contract with a customer to transfer a good or service to the 
customer. 
 
Step 3. Determine the transaction price: 
The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in 
exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on 
behalf of third parties. 
 
Step 4. Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: 
For a contract that has more than one performance obligation, the Company will allocate the transaction 
price to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which 
the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each performance obligation. 



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited  
Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued) 
for the year ended 31 March 2021 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 
 

 .

 
 
 
Step 5. Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation: 
The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the 
following criteria is met: 
1. The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's 
performance as the Company performs; or 
2. The Company's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is 
created or enhanced; or 
3. The Company's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and the 
entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date. 

 
The Company recognises revenue from sale of the following products and services: 

 
i. Warehousing services: 

Revenue from warehousing services are recognized when services are rendered, which coincides 
with terms of agreement entered with customers and other entities. 

ii. Procurement services: 
Revenue from procurement services are recognized when services are rendered, which coincides 
with terms of agreement entered with customers and other entities. 

iii. Testing & certification and pest management services: 
Revenue from testing & certification and pest management services are recognized when services 
are rendered, which coincides with terms of agreement entered with customers and other entities. 

iv. Sale of products: 
Sales are recognized on transfer of risk and reward of ownership to the buyer, which generally 
coincides with the delivery of goods to buyers. Sales exclude goods and service tax. 

v. Interest income: 
Interest income from a financial asset is recognised on a time basis, by reference to the principal 
outstanding using the effective interest method provided it is probable that the economic benefits 
associated with the interest will flow to the Company and the amount of interest can be measured 
reliably. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts 
through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of that financial asset. 

 
b) Operating Cycle 

 
Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition 
of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating 
cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-
current. 

 
c) Lease 

 
The Company considers whether a contract is, or contains a lease. A lease is defined as ‘a contract, or 
part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period of time in 
exchange for consideration’. To apply this definition the Company assesses whether the contract meets 
three key evaluations which are whether: 

 
 the contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or  

implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available to the Company. 
 



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited  
Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued) 
for the year ended 31 March 2021 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 
 

 .

 the Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the 
identified asset throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope of the 
contract. 
 

 The Company has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of use. The 
Company assesses whether it has the right to direct ‘how and for what purpose’ the asset is used 
throughout the period of use. 
 
Measurement and recognition of leases as a lessee 
At lease commencement date, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on 
the balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial 
measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Company, an estimate of 
any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in 
advance of the lease commencement date (net of any incentives received). 

 
The Company depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease 
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of 
the lease term. The Company also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such indicators 
exist. At the commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of 
the lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that 
rate is readily available or the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. 
 
The Company has elected to account for short-term leases using the practical expedients. Instead of 
recognizing a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments in relation to these are recognized 
as an expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 
 
Certain lease arrangements include the option to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the 
lease term. The right-of-use assets and lease liabilities include these options when it is reasonably 
certain that the option will be exercised. 

 
d) Foreign Currency transactions and translations 

 
Initial recognition: 
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency by applying the exchange rate 
between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. 
Conversion: 
Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing exchange rate. Non-monetary items 
which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the 
exchange rate at the date of the transaction; non-monetary items which are carried at fair value or other 
similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rates that existed 
when such values were determined. 
Exchange differences: 
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting the Company’s 
monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or 
reported in previous standalone financial statements, are recognised as income or as expenses in the 
year in which they occur. 
 

e) Tax expense 
 
Tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 
Current tax: 



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited  
Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued) 
for the year ended 31 March 2021 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 
 

 .

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit 
before tax’ as reported in the standalone statement of profit and loss because of items of income or 
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The 
Company’s current tax is calculated using applicable 
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and the 
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and other tax laws, as applicable. 
 
Deferred tax: 
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities in the standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax basis used in the computation 
of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. 
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that 
it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences 
can be utilised. 
 
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced 
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or 
part of the asset to be recovered. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are 
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates 
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The 
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from 
the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the 
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 
 
Current and deferred tax are recognised in standalone statement of profit and loss, except when they 
relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, 
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity 
respectively. 
 

f) Inventory 
 
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and the net realizable value. The cost of inventories is 
computed on specific identification basis. 

 
g) Employee benefits 

 
Employee benefits include provident fund, employee state insurance scheme, gratuity and compensated 
absences. 
 
Defined contribution plan: 
The Company’s contribution to provident fund and employee state insurance are considered as defined 
contribution plan and are recognised as an expense in the standalone statement of profit and loss based 
on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees. 
The Company has no further obligations under these plans beyond its monthly contributions. 
 
Defined benefit plan: 
For defined benefit plans in the form of Gratuity, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the 
Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. 
Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding net 
interest) is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other 
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-measurement recognised in other 
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to 
standalone statement of profit and loss. Past service cost is recognised immediately for both vested and 
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 .

the non-vested portion. The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the standalone balance sheet 
represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation, as reduced by the fair value of scheme 
assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation is limited taking into account the present value of 
available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the schemes. 
 
 
Compensated absences: 
A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual 
leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the 
benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service. Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term 
employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in 
exchange for the related service. 
 
Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period 
in which the employee renders the related service are recognised as a liability on the basis of an 
independent actuarial valuation carried out at the reporting date, using the projected unit credit method.  
Actuarial gains or losses are recognised in the standalone statement of profit and loss in the year in 
which they occur. 

 
h) Property, plant and equipment, Capital work in progress, other Intangible assets & Intangible 

assets under development 
 
An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition at 
cost. Following initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are carried out at cost less 
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase 
price, borrowing costs, if capitalization criteria are met and any cost attributable to bringing the assets 
to its working condition for its intended use which includes taxes, freight, and installation and allocated 
incidental expenditure during construction/acquisition and exclusive of tax credit available to the 
Company. 
 
The Company identifies and determines cost of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment 
separately, if the part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of that item of property, plant and 
equipment and has useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining item. Subsequent 
expenditure relating to tangible assets is capitalized only if such expenditure results in an increase in 
the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. 
 
Intangible assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and 
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their 
estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of 
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective 
basis. 

 
Capital work in progress and Intangible asset under development are assets that are not ready for the 
intended use as at the Balance Sheet date. 
 

i) Depreciation and amortization 
 
Depreciation is provided on all tangible assets over their useful life estimated by the management. 
Useful life of the following assets are different from the useful life prescribed under Part C of Schedule 
II to the Companies Act, 2013: 

 
a) Fumigation Cover: Useful life is 3 years 
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b) Dunnage: During the financial year 2020-21 dunnage classified from Property, Plant and 
Equipment to stores, spares and consumables. 

 
  Intangible assets are amortized equally over a period of 3/5 years. 

 
 

j) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets 
 
Provisions are recognised when there is present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past 
event, it is probable that company will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can 
be made of the amount of the obligation. 

 
The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the 
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties 
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the 
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the 
time value of money is material). 

 
A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation 
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources.  Where there is a possible obligation 
or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no 
disclosure is made. 
Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed in the standalone financial statements when 
economic inflow is probable. 

  
k) Borrowings and borrowing cost 

 
Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction 
costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the standalone statement of profit and loss over the 
period of the borrowings using the effective interest method (EIR). Fees paid on the establishment of 
loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some 
or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. 
To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, 
the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility 
to which it relates. 
 
Borrowings are removed from the standalone balance sheet when the obligation specified in the 
contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial 
liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including 
any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in the standalone statement of profit 
and loss as other gains/(losses). 
 
Borrowing costs are interest and other costs (including exchange differences relating to foreign 
currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs) incurred in 
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or 
construction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their 
intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. 
 
General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or 
production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete 
and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a 
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. 
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Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their 
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. 
 
Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. 
 

l) Government grants and subsidies 
 
Government grants and subsidies are not recognized until there is reasonable assurance that the 
Company will comply with the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be received. 
 
Government grants and subsidies are recognized in standalone statement profit or loss on a systematic 
basis over the periods in which the Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the 
grants are intended to compensate. 

 
m) Financial instruments 

 
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 
liability or equity instrument of another entity. 
 
Initial recognition and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities 
Financial asset or a financial liability are recognized only when the Company becomes party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument. 

 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are 
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than 
Financial asset and liabilities at fair value through profit & loss) are added to or deducted from the fair 
value measured on initial recognition of the financial assets or financial liabilities. 

 
Subsequent measurement 
Financial assets at amortised cost: 
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if:  
(a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in 
order to collect contractual cash flows; and  
(b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

 
Financial asset at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI): 
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets 
are held within business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flow and 
selling asset financial asset and the contractual terms of financial asset give rise on specific dates to 
cash flows that are solely payment of principal and interest on principal amount outstanding. 

 
Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): 
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost 
or fair value through other comprehensive income. 

 
De-recognition of financial assets: 
The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the 
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of 
ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all 
the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company 
recognises its retained interest in the asset. 
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On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount 
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been 
recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss if 
such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognized in profit or loss on disposal of that financial 
asset. 

 
Financial liabilities and equity instruments 

 
Classification as debt or equity:  
Financial instruments are classified as a liability or equity according to the substance of the contractual 
arrangement and not its legal form. 

 
Equity instruments: 
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after 
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds 
received, net of direct issue costs. 

 
Financial liabilities: 
All financial liabilities (other than derivative financial instruments) are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising 
on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. 

 
De-recognition of financial liabilities: 
The Company de-recognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are 
discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt instruments with 
substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and 
the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an 
existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is 
accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new 
financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized 
and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in profit or loss. 
 
Offsetting financial instruments: 
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the standalone balance sheet 
where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to 
settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable 
right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business 
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty. 
 

n) Financial guarantee contracts 
 
A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to 
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due in 
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. 

 
Financial guarantee contracts issued by a Company entity are initially measured at their fair values and, 
if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of: 
 the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind AS 

109; and 
 the amount initially recognized less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income 

recognized in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18. 
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o) Impairment 

 
    Financial asset: 

The Company applies as per Ind AS 109, the expected credit loss model for recognizing impairment 
loss on trade receivables, other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset. 
 
In case of trade receivables and unbilled receivables, the Company follows a simplified approach 
wherein an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance. 
 
In case of other financial assets (i.e. financial assets measured at amortized cost [other than trade 
receivables and unbilled receivables] and financial assets measured at fair value through other 
comprehensive income (FVTOCI)), the Company determines if there has been a significant increase in 
credit risk of the financial asset since initial recognition. If the credit risk of such assets has not 
increased significantly, an amount equal to 12-month ECL is measured and recognized as loss 
allowance. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is 
measured and recognized as loss allowance. Subsequently, if the credit quality of the financial asset 
improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the 
Company reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. 
 
ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance 
with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), 
discounted at the original effective interest rate. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting 
from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial asset. 12-month ECL are a portion 
of the lifetime ECL which result from default events that are possible within 12 months from the 
reporting date. 
 
ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts determined 
by a range of outcomes, taking into account the time value of money and other reasonable information 
available as a result of past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions. ECL 
impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense 
in the standalone statement of profit and loss under the head ‘Other Expenses’. 

 
Non-financial asset:  
The carrying values of assets/cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for 
impairment. If any indication of impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated 
and impairment is recognized, if the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount. 
The recoverable amount is the higher of the fair value less cost of disposal and their value in use. Value 
in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value using a pre-tax discount 
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the 
asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. When there is indication that 
an impairment loss recognized for an asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have 
decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognized in the standalone statement of profit and loss.  

 
p) Non-current assets held for sale 

 
Non-current assets and disposal group of assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount 
will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This 
condition is regarded as met only when the asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in 
its present condition subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such asset (or 
disposal group) and its sale is highly probable. Management must be committed to the sale, which 
should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of 
classification. 
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Non-current assets (and disposal group) classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their 
carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. 

 
 
 

q) Cash and cash equivalents 
 
For the purpose of presentation in the standalone statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents 
includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known 
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. 
Bank overdrafts are disclosed within borrowings in current financial liabilities in the standalone balance 
sheet. 
 
 

r) Earnings per share 
 
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit / loss after tax for the year attributable 
to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average numbers of 
equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented are adjusted for events of 
bonus, granting and vesting employee stock options to employees. For the purpose of calculating 
diluted earnings per share, the net profit / loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the 
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all 
dilutive potential equity shares. 
 

s) Segment reporting 
 
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to Chief 
Operating Decision Maker (CODM) of the Company. The CODM is responsible for allocating 
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments of the Company. 
 

t) Events after the reporting date 
 
Where events occuring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed as at the 
end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the standalone financial 
statements. Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed. 
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5 Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets

Gross block Net block

As on 

1 April 2020

Additions Deductions/

Adjustments

Reclassified 

from held for 

sale

As at

31 March 2021

As on 

1 April 2020

Depreciation for 

the period

Deductions/

Adjustments

Impairment Dep. on 

reclassification 

from held for sale

As at

31 March 2021

As at 

31 March 2021

(i)  ROU Asset (A) 212.55         -               6.26            -            206.29           12.02                9.37                -             -                -                    21.39            184.90            

(ii) Property, plant and equipment

   Freehold land 8,172.87      -               244.24        326.80      8,255.43        -                   -                  -             -                -                    -                8,255.43         

   Buildings 33,248.35    4.55             143.46        -            33,109.44     2,622.41           546.05            27.19         66.21            -                    3,207.48       29,901.96       

   Plant and equipments 3,952.62      74.23           746.74        -            3,280.11        1,581.26           280.36            450.05       20.21            -                    1,431.78       1,848.33         

   Office equipments 370.44         24.39           141.33        -            253.50           248.30              41.47              130.49       -                -                    159.28          94.22              

   Furniture and fixtures 700.14         8.83             14.42          -            694.55           357.07              57.57              10.49         -                -                    404.15          290.40            

   Vehicles 56.05           33.60           0.40            -            89.25             30.31                9.50                0.34           -                -                    39.47            49.78              

   Computer 173.76         46.60           82.70          -            137.66           118.87              34.20              79.43         -                -                    73.64            64.02              

Total (B) 46,674.23    192.20         1,373.29     326.80      45,819.94     4,958.22           969.15            697.99       86.42            -                    5,315.79       40,504.14       

 (iii) Other intangible assets

  Software 463.74         11.55           -              -            475.29           352.54              26.84              -             -                -                    379.38          95.91              

10.17           -               -              -            10.17             8.15                  0.13                -             -                -                    8.28              1.89                 

Total (C) 473.91         11.55           -              -            485.46           360.69              26.97              -             -                -                    387.66          97.80              

47,360.69    203.75         1,379.55     326.80      46,511.69     5,330.93           1,005.49         697.99       86.42            -                    5,724.84       40,786.84       

Accumulated depreciation / amortisationParticulars

Copyright and trade mark

Total (A) + (B) + (C)
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5 Property, plant and equipment and Other intangible assets

Gross block Net block

As on 

1 April 2019

Additions Deductions/

Adjustments

Reclassified 

from held for 

sale

As at

31 March 2020

As on 

1 April 2019

Depreciation for 

the period

Deductions/

Adjustments

Impairment Dep. on 

reclassification 

from held for sale

As at

31 March 2020

As at 

31 March 2020

(i)   ROU Asset (A) -               212.55         -              -            212.55           -                   12.02              -             -                -                    12.02            200.53            

(ii) Property, plant and equipment

   Freehold land 7,083.15      -               -              1,089.72   8,172.87        -                   -                  -             -                -                    -                8,172.87         

   Buildings 29,686.76    110.53         -              3,451.06   33,248.35     1,954.17           490.98            -             23.94            153.32              2,622.41       30,625.94       

   Plant and equipments 2,982.89      142.34         0.06            827.45      3,952.62        1,172.69           293.01            0.03           115.59          1,581.26       2,371.36         

   Office equipments 347.40         25.85           2.81            -            370.44           202.20              48.33              2.23           -                -                    248.30          122.14            

   Furniture and fixtures 690.07         10.07           -              -            700.14           289.62              67.45              -             -                -                    357.07          343.07            

   Vehicles 96.84           -               40.79          -            56.05             32.73                11.89              14.31         -                -                    30.31            25.74              

   Computer 165.95         16.22           8.41            -            173.76           88.98                37.90              8.01           -                -                    118.87          54.89              

Total (B) 41,053.06    305.01         52.07          5,368.23   46,674.23     3,740.39           949.56            24.58         139.53          153.32              4,958.22       41,716.01       

 (iii) Other intangible assets

  Software 367.97         95.77           -              -            463.74           324.08              28.46              -             -                -                    352.54          111.20            

10.17           -               -              -            10.17             8.02                  0.13                -             -                -                    8.15              2.02                 

Total (B) 378.14         95.77           -              -            473.91           332.10              28.59              -             -                -                    360.69          113.22            

41,431.20    613.33         52.07          5,368.23   47,360.69     4,072.49           990.17            24.58         139.53          153.32              5,330.93       42,029.75       

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4 The fair value of  Building and Plant and equipments at Netra as determined by external valuer  is lower than carrying amount as on the balance sheet date hence an impairment loss of Rs. 86.42 lakhs has been recognised.

Accumulated depreciation / amortisationParticulars

The land at Bhilwara location of Rs 326.80 lakhs has been reclassified from Asset held for sale to Property, plant and equipment during the year. 

Freehold land, buildings & plant and equipments with carrying amount of INR 39,299.37 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 40,363.42 Lakhs) have been pledged to secure borrowings of the Company  ( Refer noter 18).

Copyright and trade mark

Total (A) + (B)+ (C)

Assets pledged as security

 During the year Dunnage of Rs. 65.28 lakhs reclassified from plant and equipments to Stores, spares and consumables. 



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

as at 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

6 Investments

Currency  Per Share  31 March 2021  31 March 2020  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

A. Investment -carried at cost

Unquoted

 In equity instruments of subsidiary 

Punarvasu Financial Services Private Limited INR 100 1,937,660        1,937,660      1,988.10          1,988.10          

B. Investment- carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Unquoted

Agri Warehousing Service Providers (INDIA) Association INR 10 90,000             90,000           9.00                 9.00                 

Total

Total 2,027,660        2,027,660      1,997.10          1997.10

Aggregate amount of quoted investments -                   -                -                   -                   
Market value of quoted investments -                   -                -                   -                   
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments -                   -                1,997.10          1,997.10          
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments -                                      -   -                   -                   

Particulars

Face value No. of shares Amount

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

as at 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

7. Trade receivables
Unsecured

Trade receivables considered good 8,504.77                     9,320.00                     

Trade receivables considered doubtful -                              -                              

-                              -                              

Trade receivables - credit impaired -                              -                              

Customer retention 141.80                        48.74                          

Total 8,646.57                     9,368.74                     

Less : Allowance for expected credit loss (1,468.23)                    (1,697.76)                    

Total 7,178.34                     7,670.98                     

8. Financial assets
Unsecured, considered good

Non current

(i) Loans

 Security deposits 206.10                        238.78                        

Total 206.10                        238.78                        

(ii) Other financial assets

Subsidy deposit 781.44                        781.44                        

Fixed deposit^ 48.10                          47.41                          

Total 829.54                        828.85                        

Current

(iii) Loans

Security deposits 185.40                        62.93                          

Total 185.40                        62.93                          

(iv) Other financial assets

Advances to employees 16.63                          23.99                          

Subsidy deposit # 275.00                        275.00                        

Unbilled receivables 931.51                        744.59                        

Fixed deposit^ 5.00                            7.16                            

Others* 33.20                          123.13                        

Total 1,261.34                     1,173.87                     

#

^ Fixed deposit are on lien with banks and with various authorities

* Others includes interest accrued on Fixed deposit and interest on income tax refund

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

Subsidy deposit of INR 275.00 Lakhs have been received from National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development

(NABARD). However, the same has been recalled and kept on hold by NABARD at the bank due to some compliance

issues. The Company has represented the matter to NABARD and Directorate of Marketing & Inspection (DMI), Delhi and

are confident of receiving the same. 

Trade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk
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as at 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

9. Deferred tax assets  (net)

Particulars Opening balance as 

on 

1 April 2020

Recognised in

profit or loss / other 

comprehensive 

income

Closing balance as at

31 March 2021

FY  2020-21

A) Deferred Tax Assets: 

Carry forward business loss and unabsorbed

depreciation
2,618.61             229.90                  2,848.51               

Expenses deductible/income taxable in other

accounting period
52.70                  9.49                      62.19                    

MAT credit entitlement 906.76                -                                           906.76 

Deferred tax asset created as per Ind AS 116 6.05                    -                                               6.05 

Total ( A )              3,584.12 239.39                                  3,823.51 

B) Deferred tax liability: 

Difference between WDV as per books and

Income tax
3,584.12             239.39                                  3,823.51 

Total ( B ) 3,584.12             239.39                                  3,823.51 

Deferred tax assets (A-B) (net) - Total -                     -                        -                        

Particulars Opening balance as 

on 

1 April 2019

Recognised in

profit or loss / other 

comprehensive 

income

Closing balance as at

31 March 2020

FY 2019-20

A) Deferred tax assets: 

Carry forward business loss and unabsorbed

depreciation
2,602.95             15.65                    2,618.61               

Expenses deductible/income taxable in other

accounting period
35.52                  17.17                                         52.70 

MAT credit entitlement 906.76                -                                           906.76 

Deferred tax asset create as per Ind AS 116 -                     6.05                                             6.05 

Total (A)              3,545.23                      38.87                 3,584.12 

B) Deferred tax liability: 

Difference between WDV as per books and Income tax 3,335.36             248.76                                  3,584.12 

Total (B) 3,335.36             248.76                                  3,584.12 

Deferred tax assets (A-B) (net) - Total 209.87                (209.87)                 -                        

Details of tax losses with expiry

Nature of loss  (INR In lakhs) Year of Expiry  (INR In lakhs) Year of Expiry

Total Unabsorbed Depreciation                      10,695.00  NA                 9,795.77  NA 

Total Business loss

AY:2016-17 3,939.19                       2024-25 3,939.19               2024-25
AY:2017-18 4,805.03                       2025-26 4,805.03               2025-26
AY:2018-19 894.39                          2026-27 894.39                  2026-27

                       9,638.61                 9,638.61 

Total losses carry forward                      20,333.61               19,434.38 

Notes to the standalone financial statements 

The Company has carry forward tax losses and unabsorbed depreciation. Hence, taking into account history of recent 

unused tax losses and other tax credits, Company may not be having future taxable profits against which unused tax losses 

or unused tax credits can be utilized in near future. In view of that,  the Company has recognised  deferred tax assets arising 

from unused tax losses or tax credits only to the extent of  sufficient taxable temporary differences in line with Ind AS 12. 

Accordingly , deferred tax assets of  Rs 3,348.39 lacs (Rs.3,616.62 lakhs for FY 2019-20)  have not been recognized 

currently on carry forward business loss, unabsorbed depreciation and other expense deductible in other accounting period.

FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
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(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

10. Other assets
Unsecured, considered good

(i) Non current

Capital advances 107.21                  89.44                          

Prepaid expenses 115.57                  154.58                        

Taxes paid under protest 124.58                  104.87                        

Total 347.36                  348.89                        

 (ii) Current

Statutory receivables 285.90                  69.93                          

Advance to suppliers 42.95                    45.60                          

Prepaid expenses 169.29                  160.32                        

Total 498.14                  275.85                        

11.

526.76                  993.56                        

Total 526.76                  993.56                        

Liabilities associated with assets held for sale

Advances received for assets classified as held for sale -                        370.02                        

Total -                        370.02                        

11(i)

12. Inventories

Stock in trade 0.01                      0.16                            

Packing Material and Consumables 22.57                    -                              

Total 22.58                    0.16                            

13. Cash and cash equivalents

Balance with banks

- In current account 6.70                      297.02                        

Cash on hand 0.08                      0.25                            

Total 6.78                      297.27                        

14. Bank balances other than above

573.29                  336.98                        

Total 573.29                  336.98                        

^ Fixed deposit are on lien with banks and various authorities

15. Income tax assets

(i) Non Current

Advance income tax and TDS receivables 198.62                  460.15                        

Total 198.62                  460.15                        

(ii) Current

Advance income tax and TDS receivables 554.57                  940.57                        

Total 554.57                  940.57                        

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

Deposits with original maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months^

Property, plant and equipments classified as held for sale

Assets classified as held for sale

Assets / liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale

The Company intends to dispose of certain parcel of freehold / leasehold land located at Pali and Pratapgarh. A search for a buyer is

underway. The fair value of the aforesaid properties, as determined by external valuer, exceeds their carrying amounts as on the balance

sheet date. During the year company sold land at Jodhpur for Rs. 140 lakhs. The Company has recognised impairment loss for of Rs. Nil

(Rs.27.21 lakhs for FY 2019-20) based on agreement sales value/external valuation report. Management is confident that the sale is

expected to be completed within a year for the above properties from the reporting date.During the year, Land at Bhilwara has been

reclassified from assets held for sale to Freehold land and repayment of advance of Rs.370 lakhs for Bhilwara land to Kalpataru Metfeb

Pvt. Ltd. has been made. 

 Mode of valuation of inventories is stated in note 4 (f) of the significant accounting policies
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 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

16 (i) Equity share capital

Authorised:

18,400.00              8,400.00              

Total -                            18,400.00              8,400.00              

Issued, subscribed and paid up:

10,406.00              7,343.22              

Total -                            10,406.00              7,343.22              

16(i) 1 Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

 Particulars 

No. of shares held INR in Lakhs No. of shares held INR in Lakhs

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 73,432,165                7,343.22          73,432,165            7,343.22              

Addition during the year 30,627,871                3,062.78          -                         -                       

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 104,060,036              10,406.00        73,432,165            7,343.22              

16(i) 2

16(i) 3 Equity shares held by the holding company

Particulars  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Total                10,406.00                7,343.22 

16(i) 4 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

No. of shares held % of Holding No. of shares held % of Holding 

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited 104,060,036              100.00             73,432,165            100.00                 

16(i) 5 Aggregate number of shares issued for consideration other than cash

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Aggregate number of shares issued for consideration other than cash Nil Nil

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

184,000,000 equity shares of INR 10 each (31 March 2020: 84,000,000 equity shares)

104,060,036 equity shares of INR 10 each fully paid up (31 March 2020: 73,432,165 equity shares)

31 March 2021

31 March 2021

               7,343.22 

Each holder of equity shares of face value of INR 10 each is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors if any will be subject to

the  approval of shareholder's in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the shareholders of equity shares are eligible to receive the

remaining assets of the Company after distribution of  all preferential amounts in proportion to their shareholdings.

               10,406.00 

31 March 2020

31 March 2020Name of Shareholder 

(6 shares are held by others as Nominee of KPTL)

1,04,060,030 equity shares (31 March 2020: 7,34,32,165 equity shares) are held by KPTL
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as at 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

16(ii) Instruments entirely equity in nature

Authorised:
10,000.00                    

Total -                         10,000.00                    

Issued, subscribed and paid up:

-                                 10,000.00                    

Total -                                 10,000.00                    

16(ii) 1 Reconciliation of the preference shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

 Particulars 

No. of shares heldINR in Lakhs INR in Lakhs No. of shares held INR in Lakhs

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 100,000,000             10,000.00                -                            -                          

addition/ conversion during the year (100,000,000)            (10,000.00)               100,000,000             10,000.00               

Shares outstanding at the end of the year -                            -                           100,000,000             10,000.00               

16(ii) 2

16(ii) 3 Preference shares held by the holding 

company

Particulars  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Total                               -                   10,000.00 

Each Preference share had a par value of INR 10 per share and it has been compulsory converted into equity share during the Financial year. These

Preference shares had been converted at fair value of Rs. 32.65 per share ( Face value INR 10 and Securities permium INR 22.65 per share)

                              -                   10,000.00 Nil (31 March 2020 - 10,00,00,000) 6% Non cumulative compulsory convertible preference shares into

equity are held by Kalpataru power transmission limited (KPTL)

Nil (31 March 2020: 10,00,00,000 ) 6% Non cumulative compulsory 

convertible preference shares of INR 10 each fully paid up

31 March 2021

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

Nil (31 March 2020: 10,00,00,000 ) 6% Non cumulative compulsory convertible preference shares of INR

10 each fully paid up

31 March 2020



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

as at 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

17. Other equity

Securities premium:

Balance at the beginning of the year 11,308.57             11,308.57                   

Add: Premium on equity shares issued during the year 6,937.22               -                              

Balance at the end of the year 18,245.79             11,308.57                   

Equity component through financial instrument (Refer note 18.1) 1,209.76               1,209.76                     

Debit balance of the standalone statement of profit and loss:

Balance at the beginning of the year (14,009.21)            (13,206.48)                 

Adjustment as per Ind AS 116 "Leases" -                        (23.28)                         

Deferred tax on adjustment on Ind AS 116 -                        6.05                            

Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year 520.69                  (785.50)                       

Balance at the end of the year (13,488.52)            (14,009.21)                 

Other comprehensive income

Balance at the beginning of the year (40.88)                   0.35                            

Add: Other comprehensive income for the year (4.46)                     (41.23)                         

Balance at the end of the year (45.34)                   (40.88)                         

Total 5,921.69               (1,531.76)                    

17.1

17.2

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. This is utilised in accordance with the provision of the

Companies Act, 2013. 

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

During the year 6% non cumulative compulsory convertiable preference share of Rs. 10,000 lakhs having face value of Rs. 10 

has been converted  into equity share capital having face value Rs.10 at premium of Rs. 22.65.



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

as at 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

18. (i) Non current borrowings (at amortised cost)

Non current Current Non current Current

Secured

Term loan:

a)  From banks 16,577.74          4,652.09         20,225.30      3,211.18   

b)  From others -                     -                  -                 33.41        

Unsecured

Related parties:

a) 4% Cumulative redeemable preference shares 1,672.96            -                  1,577.24        -           

b) Loans 10,961.38          344.32            10,405.18      -           

Amount disclosed under the head "Other financial liabilities"

Current maturities of long term debt (Refer note 20(ii)) (4,996.41)        -                 (3,062.00) 

Interest accrued but not due (Refer note 20(ii)) -                  (182.59)    

Total 29,212.08          -                  32,207.72      -           

18.1

18.2

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

(h)

(i)

(j)

INR 1,185.49 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 1,266.30 Lakhs) is secured by first charge on the movable fixed Assets and immovable

assets of Netra Plant and first pari passu charge over movable and immovable assets of warehouses at Salawas, Merta, Bikaner, Sri

Ganganagar, Kota, Ramganjmandi, Unjha, Deesa and Rajkot and letter of comfort by Holding Company.The term loan is repayable

in balance 15 quarterly structured installments from 31 December, 2024 and the current interest rate is 1.23% over bank's i-Base

rate of 7.30%.

4% cumulative redeemable preference shares (CRPS):

31 March 2020

INR 2,825.04 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 3,333.25 Lakhs) is secured by exclusive first charge on all the assets, including land,

building and other assets created out of the proceeds of the term loan and situated at Chomu, Kota, Jalgaon, Latur, Nagpur . The

term loan is repayable in balance 10 quarterly structured installments, last installment will fall due on 31 August 2023 and the

current interest rate is 1.65% over bank's base rate of 8.10%

INR 2,765.72 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 3,418.89 Lakhs) is secured by exclusive first charge on all the assets, including land,

building and other assets created out of the proceeds of the term loan and situated at Itarsi, Harda, Neemuch, Sagar, Ujjain, Vidisha

and Dewas.The term loan is repayable in balance 6 quarterly structured installments, last installment will fall due on 31 August 2022

and the current interest rate is 1.65% over bank's base rate of 8.10%.

INR 1,603.55 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 1,710.45 Lakhs) is secured by first charge on the movable fixed Assets and immovable

assets of Netra Plant and first pari passu charge over movable and immovable assets of warehouses at Salawas, Merta, Bikaner, Sri

Ganganagar, Kota, Ramganjmandi, Unjha, Deesa and Rajkot and letter of comfort by Holding Company.The term loan is repayable

in balance 15 quarterly structured installments, last installmet will fall due on 31 December, 2024 and the current interest rate is

1.23% over bank's i-Base rate of 7.30%.

Security details and terms of repayment:

31 March 2021

Each holder of preference shares having par value of INR 10 per share is not entitled to voting right on any resolution in General

Meeting except on resolution which directly affect the rights attached to the preference shares and by those cumulative preference

shareholder's whose dividend is due for a period not less than 2 years preceding the meeting. Preference shares are cumulative and

are entitled to 4% dividend on being declared by the Board of Directors which is subject to approval of the shareholder's at the

ensuing General Meeting. 

CRPS were issued in various tranches and are due for repayment in the FY 2025-26

INR 1,800.00 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 3,900.00 Lakhs) is secured by first pari passu charge over movable and immovable assets

of warehouses at Salawas, Merta, Bikaner, Sri Ganganagar, Kota, Ramganjmandi, Unjha, Deesa and Rajkot and is also supported by

letter of comfort from our Holding Company. The term Loan is repayable in balance 12 quarterly structured installments, last

installment will fall due on 15 January 2024 and the current interest rate is 1.35% over bank's i-Base rate 7.40%.

INR 9,250.00 Lakhs(31 March 2020: INR 9,625.00 Lakhs) secured by first pari passu charge over movable and immovable assets of

warehouses at Salawas, Merta, Bikaner, Sri Ganganagar, Kota, Ramganjmandi, Unjha, Deesa and Rajkot and letter of comfort by

Holding Company . The term loan is repayable in balance 22 quarterly structured installment, last installment will fall due on 30

September, 2026 and the current interest rate is 1.27% over bank's i-Base rate 8.15%.

INR 1800.00 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR NIL Lakhs) is secured by second ranking pari pasu charge on the movable and

immovable fixed assets of of warehouses at Salawas, Merta, Bikaner, Sri Ganganagar, Kota, Ramganjmandi, Unjha, Deesa and

Rajkot and movable and immovable fixed assets of Netra Plant and Current assets of the company.The term loan is repayable in 48

monthly structured installments from 28 February, 2022 and the current interest rate is 1.00% over bank's i-Base rate of 7.30%.

INR NIL Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 33.41 Lakhs) is secured against office equipment at Mumbai location. The term loan has been

repaid in full on 6th March, 2021.

INR 10,961.38 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 10,086.32 Lakhs) unsecured loan from Holding Company is repayable after 31 March

2023 and the interest rate is 9.40% p.a.

INR 344.32 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 318.86 Lakhs) unsecured Loan from subsidiary of Holding Company is repayable on or

before 02 June 2021 and the interest rate is 8.50% p.a.



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

as at 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

18. (ii) Current borrowings (at amortised cost)
Secured

Working capital facilities from bank 1,049.71            2,225.68              

Total 1,049.71            2,225.68              

(a)

(b)

19. Trade payables

97.24                 51.07                   

1,120.92            1,137.80              

Total 1,218.16            1,188.87              

20. Other financial liabilities

(i) Non current

Other lease liabilities 2.05                   45.26                   

Total 2.05                   45.26                   

(ii) Current

      Current maturities of long term debt [(Refer note 18 (i)] 4,996.41            3,062.00              
      Interest accrued but not due [(Refer note 18 (i)] -                     182.59                 
      Payable to employees 338.78               263.56                 

      Payable for capital purchases 17.60                 36.07                   

      Other lease liabililties 12.82                 32.84                   

Total 5,365.60            3,577.06              

21. Provisions

(i) Non current

Provision for employee benefits:

- Gratuity (Refer Note 34) 83.06                 88.52                   
- Compensated absences 71.34                 50.53                   

Total 154.40               139.05                 

(ii) Current

Provision for employee benefits:

- Gratuity (Refer Note 34) 40.29                 34.93                   

- Compensated absences 44.45                 28.69                   

Total 84.74                 63.62                   

22. Other liabilities

(i) Non current

Deferred government grant 1,568.79            1,619.37              

Total 1,568.79            1,619.37              

(ii) Current

Advance from customers 18.71                 248.64                 
Statutory payables 120.25               108.37                 
Deferred government grant 50.58                 50.58                   

Total 189.54               407.59                 

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (Refer Note 42)

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Security details and terms of repayment:

Loan from bank is repayable on demand.

INR 1,049.71 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 2,225.68 Lakhs) is secured by first charge on Current Assets

of the Company and second charge on plant and equipments and immovable properties at Salawas,

Merta, Bikaner, Sri Ganganagar, Kota, Ramganjmandi, Unjha, Deesa and Rajkot.



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

23. Revenue from operations

Revenue from sale of products 72.11                   92.16              

Revenue from services:

a) Warehousing services

      i) Storage services 13,836.55            12,056.17       
     ii) Weighment services 60.42                   67.37              
b) Collateral management and funding 722.08                 730.28            
c) Testing, certification and pest management services 198.33                 277.70            

14,817.38            13,131.52       

Total 14,889.49            13,223.68       

24. Other income

Interest Income:

- on fixed deposits (at amortised cost) 25.98                   48.01              
- others 15.00                   81.25              

Net gain on foreign currency transactions and translation -                      10.87              

Subsidy income 50.58                   50.60              

Derecognition of ROU assets and lease liabilities 19.56                   -                  

Sundry balances written back 9.54                     31.06              

Miscellaneous income 6.08                     41.99              

Profit on sale of fixed asset (net) 265.71                 -                  

Total 392.45                 263.78            

25. Purchase of stock in trade

Purchase of stock in trade -                      0.17                

Total -                      0.17                

26. Changes in inventories of stock in trade

Stock in trade at the beginning of the year 0.16                     0.02                
Stock in trade at the end of the year 0.01                     0.16                

Total 0.15                     (0.14)               

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

27. Employee benefits expense

Salaries and wages 2,238.45                 1,941.48                 

Contributions to provident and other funds 171.11                    147.74                    

Staff welfare expense 31.28                      40.52                      

2,440.84                 2,129.74                 

28. Finance costs

Interest expense ( Refer Note 41) 3,283.18                 3,769.40                 

Other borrowing costs^ 155.85                    149.98                    

3,439.03                 3,919.38                 

^ Other borrowing cost includes Bank guarantee commission ,Corporate guarantee commission to parent company. 

29. Other expenses

Bank commission and charges 23.02                      59.07                      

Computer expenses 83.46                      72.69                      

Conveyance expenses 33.43                      47.31                      

Director sitting fees 7.20                        10.56                      

Electricity expenses 214.26                    205.29                    

Freight and forwarding expenses 27.46                      9.74                        

Fumigation and spray expenses 733.83                    521.42                    

Loading and unloading charges 134.32                    87.94                      

Godown rent (Refer note 29.2 and 29.3) 2,819.81                 2,617.67                 

Insurance charges 833.33                    342.22                    

Legal and professional expenses 218.64                    203.14                    

Contractual labour charges 450.95                    439.09                    

Loss on sale of assets / assets written off (net) -                         5.15                        

Impairment of assets 86.43                      27.21                      

Postage and  courier charges 21.01                      17.42                      

Allowance for expected credit loss (229.54)                   (323.79)                   

Security charges 565.04                    526.35                    

Office rent 77.07                      47.05                      

Repairs and maintenance:

- Building 121.31                    120.09                    

- Plant and machinery 0.12                        0.73                        

- Other 62.62                      51.98                      

3.51                        0.84                        

Stationery, printing and drawing expenses 28.93                      32.83                      

Stores, spares and consumables 174.88                    38.49                      

Taxes and duties 33.84                      63.04                      

Telecommunication expenses 20.88                      17.20                      

Travelling expenses 70.16                      123.79                    

Vehicle expenses 44.29                      46.10                      

Payment to auditors ( Refer note 29.1) 23.20                      27.72                      

Share of RSWC 80.60                      119.47                    

Bad debts written off 873.87                    767.70                    

Warehouse claim/Shortages 56.88                      117.49                    

Miscellaneous expenses 179.36                    267.38                    

7,874.17                 6,710.38                 

29. Other expenses (Continued)

29.1 Payment to auditors (excluding taxes) 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

As auditor:

Statutory audit 23.00                      26.05                      

Reimbursement of expenses 0.20                        1.31                        

Certification -                         0.36                        

Total 23.20                      27.72                      

29.2

29.3 Godown Rent includes Revenue sharing other than RSWC of Rs. 420.17 Lakhs

The Company has entered into MOU with Rajasthan State Warehousing Corporation (RSWC), a Government of Rajasthan

Undertaking for storage of agriculture / non-agriculture commodity on the basis of sharing of revenue for own and RSWC

warehouses. The share of RSWC for the revenue billed by Company is shown as an operating expense in the standalone statement

of profit and loss.

Total

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

Total

Total

Net loss on foreign currency transactions and translation



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

30. Reconciliation of income tax expenses with the accounting profit

Profit/(Loss) before tax 522.26                 (555.09)               
Income tax calculated at 26.00% (135.79)               144.32                 

Tax effect of adjustment to reconcile reported income tax expenses:

Non-deductible expenses (69.08)                 (52.08)                 
Non-Taxable Incomes 138.66                 51.97                   
Effect of temporary timing differences related to depreciation & amortisation 173.61          162.51                 
Adjustment for Deferred Tax (107.39)               (522.66)               
Others (1.58)                   (14.47)                 

Total (1.57)                   (230.41)               

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

31. Contingent liabilities in respect of :

(a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts 926.16                    926.16                     

(b) Service tax disputes under appeal (excluding interest) 2,254.93                 2,105.24                  

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

32.

17.43                      31.67                       

Total                        17.43                        31.67 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

Capital and other commitments

The Company had received a letter from its term lender for projects in Rajasthan and Gujarat stating that the subsidy applied

under Scheme of Development /Strengthening of Agriculture Marketing Infrastructure, Grading and Standardization

(AMIGS) for its Agri Logistics Parks has not been approved on technical grounds as stated in the Joint Monitoring

Committee report and has recalled the advance subsidy of INR 225 Lakhs. The said advance capital subsidy received by the

Company is credited to the relevant fixed assets of the Company in the year of receipt. The Company has represented the

matter to National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD) and Directorate of Marketing & Inspection

(DMI), Delhi. DMI has initiated the process for reviewing the same in the light of submissions made by the Company. The

Company believes that the projects are well qualified under the said subsidy scheme and the same would be approved by the

relevant sanctioning authorities. The Empowered Committee of India has observed that cold storage of Ramganj mandi

(Rajasthan) and Deesa (Gujarat) are eligible for release of final subsidy of INR 25 Lakhs each (Total INR 50 Lakhs). Both

Rajasthan and Gujarat locations related subsidy matters are pending before the Hon’ble High Court Rajasthan, Bench Jaipur

and Hon’ble Gujarat High Court, Ahmedabad, respectively. The Hon’ble High Courts of Rajasthan and Gujarat have already

granted  stay order  in favour of SSL. Stay is continuing till the final disposal of the writ petitions.  

The Company has filed a writ petition dated 6th May, 2009 before the Rajasthan High Court, Jaipur against the Board of

Revenue, Revenue Appellate Authority, the Sub-Divisional Officer, Ramgarh, and others, challenging their orders dated 01st

April, 2009, 20th August, 2008 and 05th February, 2008, respectively, pursuant to which the revenue authorities had

invalidated the transfer of land measuring 1.895 hectares situated at Ramgarh district Alwar, to the Company, alleging

contravention of the Rajasthan Land Revenue (Conversion of Agricultural land for Non- Agricultural Purposes in Rural

Areas) Act, 1992. The Company has prayed inter-alia, for an order quashing the orders dated 01 April 2009, 20 August 2008,

and 05 February 2008, and declaring the entire proceedings initiated by the Sub-Divisional Officer as illegal, arbitrary and

unconstitutional, or in the alternative, remanding the case to the Sub-Divisional Officer, on the grounds that the order was

passed without providing an opportunity to be heard. The High Court through its interim order dated 11 May 2009 granted

an interim stay against the operation of the challenged orders. The value of the land and building, involved in the matter, at

book value is INR 831.76 Lakhs. The matter is currently pending and the Company does not expect any liability on account

of the same. In the instant matter, we have been successful to obtain stay order form the Hon’ble High Court, Rajasthan,

Bench Jaipur. The matter is pending for hearing at High Court.

The Hon’ble Supreme Court of India (“SC”) by their order dated February 28, 2019, in the case of Surya Roshani Limited

& others v/s EPFO, set out the principles based on which allowances paid to the employees should be identified for inclusion

in basic wages for the purposes of computation of Provident Fund contribution. Subsequently, a review petition against this

decision has been filed and is pending before the SC for disposal.

During the previous year management view was that the liability for the period from date of the SC order to 31 March 2019

is not significant. Further, pending decision on the subject review petition and directions from the EPFO, the impact for the

past period, if any, is not ascertainable and consequently no effect has been given in the previous year's financial statements.

Accordingly, this has been disclosed as a Contingent liability in the financial statements.



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

33. Earnings per Share

Basic and Diluted

Net Profit/ (Loss) for the year attributable to the equity shareholder's (INR in lakhs) 520.69                 (785.50)                 

Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic EPS (in nos) 96,403,068          7,34,32,165

Weighted average number of equity shares for Diluted EPS (in nos) 96,403,068          7,34,32,165*

Face value of equity share (In INR) 10                         10.00                    

Basic and Diluted earnings per share (In INR) 0.54                      (1.07)                     

* 6% Compulsary Convertible  Preference share were anti dilutive hence not considered in above calculation 

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

34. Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits

(a) Defined contribution plans

Particulars  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Employers' contribution to provident fund                             114.12                             105.50 

Employers' contribution to employee state insurance                               14.86                               16.88 

Employers' contribution to labour welfare fund                                 0.20                                 0.23 

(b) Defined benefit plans

The Company offers the following employee benefit schemes to its employees:

(i) Gratuity

(ii) Compensated absences

(c) 

Particulars 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

(i) Expenses recognized during the year

In standalone statement of profit and loss                           41.93                        25.70 

In other comprehensive income                             6.03                        55.72 

Total                           47.96                        81.42 

(ii) Expenses recognized in the standalone statement of profit and loss

Current service cost                           34.93                        22.12 

                               -                               -   

Interest cost/(income)                             7.00                          3.58 

Total                           41.93                        25.70 

(iii) Expenses recognized in other comprehensive income

Actuarial (gains) / losses                                -                               -   

Change in demographic assumptions                       -  - 

Change in financial assumptions                             1.31                          5.47 

Experience adjustment                             6.67                        50.78 

Return on plan assets (1.95)                        (0.53)

Total                             6.03                        55.72 

(iv) Net liability recognized in the standalone balance sheet

Closing present value of obligation                         195.77                      150.02 

Closing fair value of plan assets                         (72.41)                      (26.57)

Total                         123.36                      123.45 

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

The Company makes contributions towards provident fund, employee state insurance and labour welfare fund to a defined contribution retirement

benefit plan for qualifying employees. Under the plan, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll

cost to the retirement benefit schemed to fund the benefits.

During the year, the Company has recognized the following amounts in the standalone statement of profit and loss:

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for

a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per

month computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service. The gratuity plan is a funded plan and the

Company makes contributions to recognised funds in India.

The following tables summarises the components of net benefit expense recognized in the standalone statement of profit or loss and the

amounts recognized in the standalone balance sheet in respect of Gratuity:

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

Past service cost and loss/(gain) on curtailments and settlement

In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard 19, ‘Employee Benefits’, the Company has calculated the various benefits provided to employees as

under:

The compensated absences are payable to all eligible employees at the rate of daily salary of each day of accumulated leave on death or on

resignation or upon retirement on attaining retirement age, whichever is earlier. The liability towards compensated absences are determined based

on actuarial valuation carried out by using Projected Unit Credit Method. Compensated absences is not under funded scheme.



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

34. Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits (Continued)

(c) 

Particulars 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

(v) Changes in Present Value of Obligations

Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year                         150.02                        75.68 

Current service cost                           34.93                        22.12 

Interest cost                             9.38                          5.01 

Actuarial (gains) / losses arising from: 

changes in financial assumptions                             1.31                          5.47 

Change in demographic assumption                                -                               -   

changes in experience assumptions                             6.67                        50.78 

Past Service cost

Benefits paid                           (6.54)                        (9.04)

Total                         195.77                      150.02 

(vi)  Bifurcation of present value of obligations into current and non-current

Current Liability 40.30                                 34.93                             

Non-current Liability 83.06                                                               88.52 

(vii) Actuarial assumptions used in determining the obligation are:

Discount rate 6.50% 6.60%

Expected rate of return on plan assets 6.50% 6.60%

Salary Escalation Rate 8.00% 8.00%

Mortality  Rate  As per Indian assured 

lives Mortality table 

 As per Indian assured 

lives Mortality table 

Withdrawal Rate 5% to 25 % 5% to 25 %

Retirement Age 60 years 60 years

Notes:

(viii)  Maturity Policy of Defined benefit obligation

Weighted average duration (based on discounted cash flow) 6.56 Year 6.57 Year

Expected cash flow over next (valued on undiscounted basis) 

Year 1 20.88 15.84

Year 2 21.66 16.23

Year 3 26.59 16.90

Year 4 21.48 18.64

Year 5 19.29 16.23

Next 5 years 80.51 62.18

(ix) Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions

Defined Benefits Obligation (Base) 195.77 150.02

Change in discount rate 

Increase by 0.50% 189.40 145.03

Decrease by 0.50% 202.57 155.35

Change in salary growth rate

Increase by 0.50% 201.90 154.76

Decrease by 0.50% 189.93 145.51

(a) The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion, and other relevant

factors, such as supply and demand in employment market.

(b) Discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Government of India securities at the balance sheet date for the estimated term of the

obligations.

The following tables summarises the components of net benefit expense recognized in the standalone statement of profit or loss and the

amounts recognized in the standalone balance sheet in respect of Gratuity: (Continued)
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for the year ended 31 March 2021

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

34. Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits (Continued)

(c) 

(ix) Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions (Continued)

Change in withdrawal rate

Increase by 10%                                 192.80                             147.37 

Decrease by 10%                                 198.95                             152.86 

(x) Investments in plan assets

Government of India Securities                                         -                                       -   

Insurer Managed Funds 100% 100%

Others                                         -                                       -   

(xi) Employer’s best estimate for contribution during next year

The expected contribution for defined benefit plan for the next financial year will be in line with 2020-21.

(d) Characteristics of defined benefit plans and risks associated with them:

a.

b.

c.

d.

The following tables summarises the components of net benefit expense recognized in the standalone statement of profit or loss and the

amounts recognized in the standalone balance sheet in respect of Gratuity: (Continued)

Valuations of defined benefit plan are performed on certain basic set of pre-determined assumptions and other regulatory framework which may

vary over time. Thus, the Company is exposed to various risks in providing the above benefit plans which are as follows:

Interest rate risk: The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest rates. A fall in interest rates will result in an increase in the ultimate

cost of providing the above benefit and will thus result in an increase in the value of the liability (i.e. value of defined benefit obligation).

Salary escalation risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan is calculated with the assumption of salary increase rate of plan participants in

future. Deviation in the rate of increase of salary in future for plan participants from the rate of increase in salary used to determine the present

value of obligation will have a bearing on the plan's liability.

Demographic risk: The Company has used certain mortality and attrition assumptions in valuation of the liability. The Company is exposed to the

risk of actual experience turning out to be worse compared to the assumption. 

Investment risk: The Company has funded with SBI life insurance limited is well established organization and is a Govt. of India undertaking.

Hence, there is no material investment risk.



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

35. Information as required under Section 186 (4) of Companies Act, 2013 . 

31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

35.1 Investment in Subsidiary.               1,988.10                1,988.10 

35.2 Details of Investments made by the company is given in Note 6.

36.

37. Related party disclosure 

List of related parties

Relationship

Holding Company

Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Key Managerial Personnel

Kalpataru Power Senegal LLC (w.e.f. 10th August, 2020)

Kalpataru Power DO Brasil Participacoes Ltda (w.e.f. 27th January, 2021)

Wainganga Expressway Private Limited

Brij Bhoomi Expressway Private Limited

Saicharan Properties Limited

JMC Mining and Quarries Limited

Kalpataru Metfeb Pvt Limited

Punarvasu Financial Services Private Limited

The Company’s significant leasing/ licensing arrangements/ (leasing arrangements) as lessee are mainly in respect of Warehouses/ Godowns/Office. The

aggregate lease rental paid/payables on these leasing arrangements are charged as Godown rent/office rent/Revenue share other than RSWC amounting to

INR 2896.88 lakhs ( Previous year INR 2664.72 lakhs) 

Name of the related party

Entities in which KMP exercises significant influence

Entities in which KMP exercises significant influenceIllingworth Marketing LLP

Arvind Silk Mills LLP

Kalpataru Power Transmission (Mauritius) Limited 

Amber Real Estate Limited 

Energy Link (India) Limited

JMC Projects (India) Limited

BGK Infrastructure Developers Private limited

Kalpataru Satpura Transco Private Limited (Up to 20th November 2019)

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited 

Adeshwar Infrabuild Limited

Kalpataru Power Transmission USA Inc

Kalpataru Power Transmission Sweden AB

Kalpataru Power Senegal SUARL (w.e.f. 10th Aug 2020)

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

Linjemontage i Grästorp Aktiebolag 

Alipurduar Transmission Limited (Up to 26th November, 2020)

Kalpataru IBN Omairah Company Limited

Kalpataru Power DMCC 

Vindhyachal Expressway Private Limited

Maneesh Mansingka

Linjemontage AS 

Linjemontage Service Nordic AB 

Entities in which KMP exercises significant influence

LLC Kalpataru Power Transmission Ukraine
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Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

37. Related party disclosure  (Continued)

Transactions with Related Parties in ordinary course of business are:

Particulars Relationship 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

1 Interest Expense

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding Company 948.11 733.19

Amber Real Estate Limited Fellow Subsidiary 27.60             157.42

2 Office Rent Expense

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding Company 1.72               1.72                     

BGK Infrastructure and Developers 

Private limited

Entities in which KMP 

exercises significant 

influence

1.20               7.10                     

3 Salary and Commission*

Maneesh Mansingka Key Managerial Personnel 236.50           105.87                 

* Break up of compensations to key managerial personnel 

- short term employment benefits

4 Godown Rent Expense

BGK Infrastructure and Developers 

Private limited

Entities in which KMP 

exercises significant 

influence

49.86             86.68

5 Reimbursement of  Insurance Expenses Paid

Kalpataru Power Transmission Ltd Holding Company 1.18               1.28                     

6 Finance Cost

Kalpataru Power Transmission Ltd Holding Company 95.72             278.26

7 Loans Taken

Kalpataru Power Transmission Ltd Holding Company -                 2,500.00              

8 Repayment of Loan

Amber Real Estate Limited Fellow Subsidiary -                 6,300.00              

9 Repayment of advance received for assets classified as held for sale

Kalpataru Power Transmission Ltd Holding Company -                 2,525.00              

Kalpataru Metfeb Pvt Limited Fellow Subsidiary 370.00           

10 Rent received 

Punarvasu Financial Services Private Limited Subsidiary Company 3.05               3.05                     

11 Reimbursement of expense

Mr. Maneesh Mansingka Key Managerial Personnel 10.72             8.19                     

BGK Infrastructure and Developers  

Private limited

Entities in which KMP 

exercises significant 

influence

0.83               

12 Corporate guarantee fees

Kalpataru Power Transmission Ltd Holding Company 50.80             71.80                   

13 6% Non cumulative compulsory convertible preference shares issued

Kalpataru Power Transmission Ltd Holding Company -                 10,000.00            

14 Converted 6% Non cumulative compulsory convertiable Preference

share into equity share capital ( including Security premium Rs.

6937.22)

Kalpataru Power Transmission Ltd Holding Company 10,000.00      -                       

The terms and condition of transactions with related parties were no more favourable than those available, or which might be expected to be available, in 

similar transactions with non related parties on arm's length basis.
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Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

37. Related party disclosure  (Continued)

Balances with Related parties 

 Particulars  Relationship 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

1 Loans  Taken

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding Company 10,961.38      10,086.33            

Amber Real Estate Limited Fellow Subsidiary 344.32           318.86                 

2 Trade & Other Payables

Kalpataru Power Transmission Ltd Holding Company 41.30             40.66                   

BGK Infrastructure and Developers 

Private limited

Entities in which KMP 

exercises significant 

influence

4.53               2.98                     

Maneesh Mansingka Key Managerial Personnel 1.86               -                       

3 Liabilities Directly associated with assets classified as held for sale

Kalpataru Metfeb Pvt Limited Fellow Subsidiary -                 370.00                 

4 Prepaid guarantee commisssion

Kalpataru Power Transmission Ltd Holding Company 121.20 172.00                 

5 Investments

Punarvasu Financial Services Limited Subsidiary Company 1,988.10        1,988.10              

6 4% Cumulative Redeemable Preference share

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding Company 1672.96 1577.24

7 6% Non cumulative compulsory convertible preference shares

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding Company -                 10,000.00            

8 Trade Receivable

Punarvasu Financial Services Private Limited Subsidiary Company -                 0.55                     

9 Corporate Guarantee given on behalf of the Company

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding Company 24,000.00      24,000.00            



(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

38. Financial instruments - Fair value and risk management

Capital management:

Particulars  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Borrowing including interest accrued               35,258.21              37,677.99 

Less : Cash and cash equivalents                        6.78                   297.27 

Net debt               35,251.43              37,380.72 

Total equity               16,327.69              15,811.46 

Net debt to equity ratio                        2.16                      2.36 

Other financial instruments:

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of 31 March 2021 is as follows:

Particulars Measured at

cost

Measured at 

amortized cost

Measured at 

FVTPL

Total carrying

value

Non current financial assets

Investments 1,988.10                   -                           9.00                      1,997.10                  

Loans -                            206.10                     -                        206.10                     

Other financial assets -                            829.54                     -                        829.54                     

Current Financial Assets

Trade receivables -                            7,178.34                  -                        7,178.34                  

Cash and cash equivalents -                            6.78                         -                        6.78                         

Bank deposits other than cash and cash equivalents -                            573.29                     -                        573.29                     

Loans -                            185.40                     -                        185.40                     

Other Financial Assets -                            1,261.34                  -                        1,261.34                  

Total 1,988.10                   10,240.79                9.00                      12,237.89                

Non current financial liabilities

Borrowings                                -   29,212.08                -                        29,212.08                

Lease liabilities                                -   2.05                         -                        2.05                         

Current financial liabilities

Borrowings                                -   1,049.71                  -                        1,049.71                  

Lease liabilities                                -   12.82                       -                        12.82                       

Trade payables

-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprises                                -   97.24                       -                        97.24                       

-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and

small enterprises

                               -   1,120.92                  -                        1,120.92                  

Other financial liabilities                                -   5,352.78                  -                        5,352.78                  

Total                                -                    36,847.60                 -   36,847.60                

Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to

the equity holders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial

covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or

issue new shares. The Company’s policy is to manage its borrowings centrally using mixture of long-term and short-term borrowing facilities to meet

anticipated funding requirements. 

The Company includes within net debt, 4% preference share, interest bearing loans and borrowings including interest accrued less cash and cash

equivalents, excluding discontinued operations.

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities. The Company consider that the carrying values

of financial assets and financial liabilities recognized in the standalone financial statements approximate their fair value.
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Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

38. Financial instruments - Fair value and risk management (Continued)

Other financial instruments: (Continued)

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of 31 March 2020 is as follows:

Particulars Measured at

cost

Measured at 

amortized cost

Measured at 

FVTPL

Total carrying

value

Non current financial assets

Investments 1,988.10               -                       9.00                  1,997.10              

Loans -                        238.78                 -                    238.78                 

Other financial assets -                        828.85                 -                    828.85                 

Current financial assets

Trade receivables -                        7,670.98              -                    7,670.98              

Cash and cash equivalents -                        297.27                 -                    297.27                 

Bank deposits other than Cash and cash equivalents -                        336.98                 -                    336.98                 

Loans -                        62.93                   -                    62.93                   

Other financial assets -                        1,173.87              -                    1,173.87              

Total 1,988.10               10,609.66            9.00                  12,606.76            

Non current financial liabilities

Borrowings -                        32,207.72            -                    32,207.72            

Lease liabilities -                        45.26                   -                    45.26                   

Current financial liabilities

Borrowings -                        2,225.68              -                    2,225.68              

Lease liabilities -                        32.84                   -                    32.84                   

Trade payables

-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprises -                        51.07                   -                    51.07                   

-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and

small enterprises

-                        1,137.80              -                    1,137.80              

Other financial liabilities -                        3,544.22              -                    3,544.22              

Total -                        39,244.59            -                    39,244.59            

Financial risk management and objectives

(i) Market risk

(ii) Credit risk

Trade receivables

Summary of the Company's exposure to credit risk by age of the outstanding from various customers is as follows:

Carrying amount Carrying amount

31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Not due and <= 180 days                 5,990.42                5,765.84 

From 181 days to 1 year                 1,058.50                1,030.38 

From 1 year to 2 years                    142.95                   216.51 

From 2 year to 3 years                      90.61                   148.71 

Above 3 years                 1,364.10                2,207.30 

Total                 8,646.58                9,368.74 

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The demographics of the customer, including the default

risk of the industry and country in which the customer operates, also has an influence on credit risk assessment. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals,

establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

Particulars

The Company activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's focus is to foresee the unpredictability of

financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

Market risk is the risk of any loss in future earnings, in realizable fair values or in future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument.

The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, liquidity and other market changes. The Company’s exposure to market risk

mainly comprises of revenue generating and operating activities.

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises

principally from the Company’s receivables from customers. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the

creditworthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business. The Company establishes an allowance for doubtful debts

and impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade and other receivables and investments.
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Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

38. Financial instruments - Fair value and risk management (Continued)

Financial risk management and objectives (Continued)

(ii) Credit risk (Continued)

Expected credit loss assessment for customers as at the reporting date

On the above basis, the Company estimates the following provision matrix at the reporting date:

Particulars 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Default rate Default rate

Upto 180 days 0.15% 0.35%

From 181 days to 1 year 0.72% 2.54%

From 1 year to 2 years 5.78% 9.02%

From 2 year to 3 years 19.38% 19.38%

Above 3 years 25.97% 25.97%

Particulars 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Balance at the beginning of the year                 1,697.76                2,021.56 

Impairment loss reversed                  (855.74)                          -   

Additional provision made                    626.20                 (323.79)

Closing at the end of the year                 1,468.22                1,697.76 

Cash and cash equivalents

Investment in subsidiary

The Company does not perceive any credit risk pertaining to its investment in the subsidiary.

Loans

Other financial assets

The Company does not perceive any credit risk pertaining to its other financial assets.

(iii) Liquidity risk

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at 31 March 2021 Less than 1 year More than 1 year Total

Non derivative financial liabilities

Borrowings 6,046.13 29,212.08 35,258.21

Lease liabilities 12.82 2.05 14.87

Trade payables

-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprises 97.24                          -   97.24

-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and

small enterprises

1,120.92                          -   1,120.92

Other financial liabilities 356.38                          -   356.38

7,633.49 29,214.13 36,847.62

Exposures to customers outstanding at the end of each reporting period are reviewed by the Company to determine incurred and expected credit losses. Historical

trends of impairment of trade receivables do not reflect any significant credit losses. Given that the macro economic indicators affecting customers of the Company

have not undergone any substantial change, the Company expects the historical trend of minimal credit losses to continue. Further, management believes that the

unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than 30 days are still collectible in full, based on historical payment behaviour and extensive analysis of customer credit

risk. The impairment loss at 31 March 2021 related to several customers that have defaulted on their payments to the Company and are not expected to be able to pay

their outstanding balances, mainly due to economic circumstances. 

The movement in the provision for expected credit loss in respect of trade receivables during the year is as follows:

The Company limits its exposure to credit risk of balances held with banks by dealing with highly rated banks and institutions and retaining sufficient balances in bank

accounts required to meet a month’s operational costs. The management reviews the bank accounts on regular basis and fund draw downs are planned to ensure that

there is minimal surplus in bank accounts.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining

adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of

financial assets and liabilities. Long-term borrowings generally mature between 1 and 10 years. The Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible,

that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risk to

the Company’s reputation.

The Company has given security deposit to lessors for premises taken on lease by the Company. The Company monitors the credit worthiness of such lessors where the

amount of security deposit is material.
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38. Financial instruments - Fair value and risk management (Continued)

Financial risk management and objectives (Continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk (Continued)

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at 31 March 2020 Less than 1 year More than 1 year Total

Borrowings 5,287.68 32,207.72 37,495.40

Lease liabilities                      32.84                     45.26                  78.09 

Trade payables

-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprises                      51.07                          -                    51.07 

-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and

small enterprises

1,137.80                          -               1,137.80 

Other financial liabilities 482.21 - 482.21

6,991.61 32,252.98 39,244.59

(iv) Interest rate risk

(a) Interest rate risk exposure

The exposure of the company's borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:                                                                                                                                                    

Fixed rate borrowings (Non current financial liabilities - Borrowings 

including current maturities)

12,978.67                 12,015.83                

Variable rate borrowings (Current financial liabilities - Borrowings) 22,279.54                 25,479.57                

Total 35,258.21                 37,495.40                

Variable rate borrowings include the following:                                                            

Balance outstanding % of total 

borrowings

Term loan 21,229.83 60.21%

Working capital loan                     1,049.71 2.98%

Total 22,279.54

Balance outstanding % of total 

borrowings

Term loan                   23,253.89 62.02%

Working capital loan                     2,225.68 5.94%

Total 25,479.57

(b) Sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates.                                                                                                                    

Particulars

31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Interest rates – increase by 1%                        222.80                       254.80 

Particulars

Interest rates – decrease by 1%                     (254.80)                     (222.80)

31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Particulars

          Impact on profit before tax

Particulars

31 March 2021

 31 March 2020 
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38. Financial instruments - Fair value and risk management (Continued)

Financial risk management and objectives (Continued)

(v) Foreign exchange risk

(a) Foreign currency risk exposure

The following table analyses foreign currency risk from non derivative financial instruments as at 31 March, 2021:

31 March 2021  31 March 2020 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Accounts Receivable

USD                            0.87                           1.69                         64.02                       127.70 

(b) Sensitivity

31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

USD Sensitivity

INR / USD – Increase by 10% 6.40 12.77

INR / USD – Decrease by 10%                           (6.40)                       (12.77)

39.

39.1 Information about major customers

40. Ind AS 115 – Revenue from contracts with customers

(A)

40. Ind AS 115 – Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

(B) Reconciliation of revenue as per contract price and as recognised in standalone statement of profit and loss:

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Revenue from contracts with customer as per contract price 14,889.49                13,223.68             

Less: Sales return / discount -                           -                        

Total 14,889.49                13,223.68             

Disaggregation of revenue from contract with customers :

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Geography

Domestic 14,889.49                13,223.68             

Total 14,889.49                13,223.68             

Revenue type

Revenue from sale of products 72.11                       92.16                    

Revenue from services:

(a) Warehousing services

      (i) Storage services 13,836.55                12,056.17             

      (ii) Weighment services 60.42                       67.37                    

(b) Collateral management and funding 722.08                     730.28                  

(c) Testing, certification and pest management services 198.33                     277.70                  

Total 14,889.49                13,223.68             

(C ) Contract liability (advance from customers)

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Advance from customers 18.71                       248.64                  

The Company is in the business of providing end-to-end logistics solutions under one roof. All services are rendered at a point in time and revenue is recognised upon

satisfaction of the performance obligations (i.e. sale of products / rendering of services) which coincides with terms of agreement entered into with the customers. The

Company has a credit evaluation policy based on which the credit limits for the trade receivables are established and the Company does not give significant credit

period resulting in no significant financing component.

Particulars            Impact on profit before tax

Particulars           Amount in foreign currency

The Company is engaged in the activity of providing integrated post-harvest management solutions including warehousing, trading, testing and certification, collateral

management and other allied services related to agro-commodities. Information reported to and evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker (CODM) for

the purposes of resource allocation and assessing performance focuses on the business as a whole and accordingly, in the context of Operating Segment as defined

under the Indian Accounting Standard 108 'Segment Information', there is no separate reportable segment.

Included in revenue arising from warehousing services of INR 9,586.89 Lakhs (31 March 2020 : INR 8069.47 Lakhs) revenue from one major customer. No other

single customer contributed 10 percent or more to the Company's revenue for both the financial years.

The sensitivity of profit or loss due to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from non-derivative foreign currency denominated financial instruments (mainly

financial instruments denominated in USD). The same is summarized as below:

         Amount in indian currency

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s

exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a foreign

currency) and financing activities.
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41 Adoption of Ind AS 116

1 Ind AS 116 Transition

Leases Disclosure

1

2

Rs. in Lakhs

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

As on 

1 April 2020

Additions Deductions As at 

31 March 

2021

As on 

1 April 2020

For the 

Year

Deductions As at 

31 March 

2021

As at 

31 March 

2021

 TANGIBLE ASSETS

   Land 188.97            -                  6.26           182.71       1.50           1.85           -             3.35           179.37          

   Buildings 23.58              -                  -             23.58         10.52         7.53           -             18.05         5.53              

Total (ii) 212.55            -                  6.26           206.29       12.02         9.38           -             21.40         184.90          

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

Recognised on 

the date of 

Transition to 

Ind AS 116

Additions Deductions As at 

31 March 

2020

Recognised 

on the date 

of Transition 

to Ind AS 

116

For the 

Year

Deductions As at 

31 March 

2020

As at 

31 March 

2020

 TANGIBLE ASSETS

   Land 11.00              177.97            -             188.97       -             1.50           -             1.50           187.47          

   Buildings 23.58              -                  -             23.58         -             10.52         -             10.52         13.06            

Total (ii) 34.58              177.97            -             212.55       -             12.02         -             12.02         200.53          

3

4 Rent expense in Note No. 29 Represents lease charges for short term leases.

5 Lease liabilities 
Particulars As at 31st 

March 2021

As at 31st 

March 2020

Maturity analysis - Undiscounted cash flows

Less than one year 13.36              35.19              

More than one year 3.13                53.22              

Total undiscounted lease liabilities

Lease liabilities included in financial position

  Current 12.82 32.84

  Non current 2.05 45.26

The Company adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases" with effect from April 1, 2019, with a modified retrospective approach. The cumulative effect of initial application

of Ind AS 116, was adjusted in opening retained earnings on the date of application i.e. April 1, 2019, as permitted by standard. The effect of adoption of Ind AS

116 was not material. The Company elected to account for short-term leases using the practical expedients. Instead of recognising a right-of-use asset and lease

liability, the payments in relation to these are recognised as an expense in profit or loss.

The Company’s significant leasing/ licensing arrangements are mainly in respect of residential / office premises. Leases generally have a lease term ranging from

1 year to 99 Years. Most of the leases are renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreeable terms.

Finance costs includes interest expense amounting to Rs.5.26 lakhs (FY 2019-20 : Rs.6.74 lakhs) for the year ended 31st March 2021 on lease liability accounted

in accordance with Ind AS 116 "Leases".

Particulars

Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2021

The right-of-use assets are included in the same line item as where the corresponding underlying assets would be presented if they were owned. Right-of-use

assets by class of assets is as follows. 

Particulars
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42

31 March 

2021

31 March 2020

97.24               51.07 

                    -                       -   

                    -                       -   

                0.21                     -   

                    -                       -   

                    -                       -   
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for the year ended 31 March 2021

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year, and

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date

when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as

a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006

The disclosure in respect of the amount payable to enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Company and which qualify

under the definition of micro and small enterprises, as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has

been made in the standalone financial statement as at 31 March 2021 based on the information received and available with the Company.

On the basis of such information, credit balance as at 31 March 2021 of such enterprises is INR 97.24 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 51.07

Lakhs). There are no dues on account of interest. Auditors have relied upon the information provided by the Company.

Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of the MSMED, along with the amount of

the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid but

beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED,

2006

Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged to confirm current year's classification / disclosure.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

CIN: U60232GJ2007PLC049796

Particulars

Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year

Interest due thereon at the end of each accounting year

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 :

The Company has considered internal and certain external sources of information including economic forecasts and industry reports up to

the date of approval of the financial statements in determining the impact on various elements of its financial statements. The Company has

used the principles of prudence in applying judgments, estimates and assumptions and based on the current estimates, the Company expects

to recover the carrying amount of trade receivables including unbilled receivables, investments and other assets. The eventual outcome of

impact of the global health pandemic may be different from those estimated as on the date of approval of these financial statements.
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Independent Auditors’ Report 
 

To the Members of 
Shree Shubham Logistics Limited 
 
Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Shree Shubham Logistics Limited (hereinafter 
referred to as the ‘Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (Holding Company and its subsidiary together 
referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the  consolidated balance sheet as at 31 March 2021, and the 
consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), consolidated statement 
of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year  then ended, and notes to the 
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31 March 2021, of its consolidated 
profit and other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows for the 
year then ended. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) 
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the 
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in 
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements 
in terms of  the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the relevant 
provisions of the Act, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 
 
Other Information 
 
The Holding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The 
other information comprises the information included in the Holding Company’s annual report, but does not 
include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. 
 
Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
 
In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 

 



 

 
 

 

Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 
Shree Shubham Logistics Limited 

Management’s and Board of Director’s Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial 
Statements  

The Holding Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and 
presentation of these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Act that give a true 
and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs, consolidated profit/loss and other comprehensive income, 
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 
specified under Section 133 of the Act. The respective Management and Board of Directors of the companies 
included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of each company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the  consolidated financial statements that 
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have 
been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Management and 
Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid. 
 
In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective management and Board of Directors of the 
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of each company to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group is responsible for overseeing the 
financial reporting process of each company.  
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated 
financial statements.  
 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  
 
 



 

 
 

 

Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 
Shree Shubham Logistics Limited  

 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued) 

 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for 
expressing our opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial 
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls based on our audit. 

 
• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors. 
 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of 
accounting in preparation of consolidated financial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained, 
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
appropriateness of this assumption. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to 
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, 
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group 
to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 
• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including 

the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of such entities or business 

activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are 
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of financial information of such 
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors.  
 

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 

 
We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities 
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among 
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 
 

 

 

 



 

 
 

Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 

Shree Shubham Logistics Limited 

 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 

(A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to the extent applicable, that: 
 

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated 
financial statements. 

 
(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid 

consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of 
those books. 

 
(c) the consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other 

comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated 
statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of 
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.  

 
(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified 

under Section 133 of the Act. 
 
(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company 

and subsidiary as on 31 March 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the respective 
company incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies incorporated in 
India is disqualified as on 31 March 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 
164(2) of the Act.  

 
(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 

statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary incorporated in India and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. 

 
(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 

of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us: 
 
i. the consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 

2021 on the consolidated financial position of the Group - Refer note 31 to the consolidated 
financial statements; 
 

ii. the Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 
were any material foreseeable losses; 

 
iii. there are no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund by the Holding Company or its subsidiary company incorporated in India during the year 
ended 31 March 2021; and 

 



 

 
 

 

Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 
Shree Shubham Logistics Limited  

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (Continued) 

 
iv. the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements, regarding holdings as well as dealings in 

specified bank notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016, have not 
been made in these financial statements since they do not pertain to the financial year ended  
31 March 2021.  
 

(C) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s report under Section 197(16): 
 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid 
by the Holding Company and its subsidiary to its directors during the current year is in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director by the Holding 
Company and its subsidiary is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) which are 
required to be commented upon by us. 

 
 
 
 For B S R & Co. LLP  
 Chartered Accountants 
 Firm's Registration No. 101248W/W-100022 
  
  
  

 
 

  
 Rahul Choudhary 
Jodhpur Partner 
7 May 2021 Membership No.:  

UDIN: 
 



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited 
Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report – 31 March 2021 
Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid consolidated financial 
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(Referred to in paragraph A(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section 
of our report of even date)  

Opinion 

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the year 
ended 31 March 2021, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated 
financial statements of Shree Shubham Logistics Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding 
Company”) and such companies incorporated in India under the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred 
to as “the Act”) which is its subsidiary company, as of that date.  

In our opinion, the Holding Company and such companies incorporated in India which is its subsidiary 
company, have, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated 
financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, 
based on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements criteria 
established by such companies considering the essential components of such internal controls stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”).  

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  

The respective Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and 
maintaining internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements based on the 
criteria established by the respective Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.  

Auditors’ Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated 
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and 
the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit 
of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated 
financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 
respects.  

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements included obtaining  

 
 



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited 
 
Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report – 31 March 2021 (Continued) 

Auditors’ Responsibility (Continued) 
 
an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of the internal controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements  

A company's internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation 
of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements 
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a 
material effect on the consolidated financial statements.  

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial 
Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial 
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of 
the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements 
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies 
or procedures may deteriorate.  

 

 For B S R & Co. LLP  
 Chartered Accountants 
 Firm's Registration No. 101248W/W-100022 
  
  
  
  
 Rahul Choudhary 
Jodhpur Partner 
7 May 2021 Membership No.:  

UDIN: 
 



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Consolidated balance sheet

as at 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

Particulars Note  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Assets

Non current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment 5(ii) 40,504.49                      41,716.44            

(b) Capital work in progress -                                -                      

(c) Right-of -use asset 5(i) 184.91                           200.53                

(d) Goodwill 5(iii) 1.93                               1.93                    

(e) Other Intangible assets 5(iv) 97.80                             113.22                

(f) Intangible assets under development -                                -                      

(g) Financial assets

(i) Investments 6 9.00                               9.00                    

(ii) Loans 8(i) 206.10                           238.78                

(iii) Other financial assets 8(ii) 829.54                           828.85                

(h) Deferred tax assets (net) 9 5.17                               4.10                    

(i) Income tax assets 15(i) 211.52                           478.31                

(j) Other non current assets 10(i) 347.35                           348.89                

42,397.81                      43,940.05            

Current assets

(a) Inventories 12 22.58                             0.16                    

(b) Financial assets

(i)  Trade receivables 7 7,178.34                        7,670.43              

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 13 113.20                           329.86                

(iii) Bank balances other than above 14 573.29                           336.98                

(iv) Loans 8(iii) 2,446.99                        2,273.60              

(v) Other financial assets 8(iv) 1,272.84                        1,192.38              

(c) Income tax assets 15(ii) 554.57                           940.57                

(d) Other current assets 10(ii) 498.41                           276.05                

12,660.22                      13,020.03            

Assets classified as held for sale 11 526.76                           993.56                

Total assets 55,584.79                      57,953.64            

Equity and liabilities

Equity

(a) Equity share capital 16(i) 10,406.00                      7,343.22              

(b) Instruments entirely equity in nature 16(ii) -                                10,000.00            

(c) Other equity 17 6,265.59                        (1,291.36)            

16,671.59                      16,051.86            

Liabilities

Non current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities

(i)   Borrowings 18(i) 29,212.08                      32,207.72            

(ii)   Lease liabilities 20(i) 2.05                               45.26                  

(b) Provisions 21(i) 168.01                           148.69                

(c) Other non current liabilities 22(i) 1,568.79                        1,619.37              

30,950.93                      34,021.04            

Current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities

(i)   Borrowings 18(ii) 1,049.71                        2,225.68              

(ii)   Lease liabilities 20(ii) 12.82                             32.84                  

(iii)  Trade payables 19

-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprises 97.24                             51.07                  

-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,127.33                        1,145.33              

(iv) Other financial liabilities 20(ii) 5,367.37                        3,557.84              

(b) Other current liabilities 22(ii) 216.48                           416.22                

(c) Provisions 21(ii) 91.32                             69.80                  

(d) Income tax liabilities (net) 15(iii) -                                11.94                  

7,962.27                        7,510.72              

Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale 11 -                                370.02                

Total equity and liabilities 55,584.79                      57,953.64            

-0.01 0.00
Significant accounting policies 4

Notes to the consolidated financial statements 1 to 43

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For B S R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Firm's Registration No.: 101248W/W-100022 CIN: U60232GJ2007PLC049796

Rahul Choudhary Manoj Garg Maneesh Mansingka

Partner Chief Financial Officer Managing Director

Membership No: 408408 Mumbai DIN: 00031476

Delhi

Jodhpur Kamal Jain

07 May 2021 Director

Jaipur DIN: 00269810

Gandhinagar

07 May 2021

Puneet Bhandari

Company Secretary



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Consolidated statement of profit and loss

for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

Particulars Note  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Income

Revenue from operations 23 15,164.45                       13,590.02                       

Other income 24 395.40                            262.21                            

Total income 15,559.85                       13,852.23                       

Expenses

Purchase of stock in trade 25 -                                  0.17                                

Changes in inventories of stock in trade 26 0.15                                (0.14)                               

Employee benefits expense 27 2,574.88                         2,255.36                         

Finance costs 28 3,439.03                         3,966.76                         

Depreciation and amortisation expense 5 1,005.57                         1,283.13                         

Other expenses 29 7,898.45                         6,741.28                         

Total expenses 14,918.08                       14,246.56                       

Loss before tax 641.77                            (394.33)                           

Tax expense: 30

- Current tax 31.17                              41.11                              

- Adjustment for earlier year (14.09)                             -                                  

- Deferred tax charge 0.50                                238.45                            

Total tax expense 17.58                              279.56                            

624.19                            (673.89)                           

(i) Remeasurement of post-employment  benefit obligations (6.03)                               (55.72)                             

(ii) Income tax related to (i) above 1.57                                14.49                              

Total other comprehensive income (4.46)                               (41.23)                             

619.73                            (715.12)                           

Earnings per equity share (Face value of INR 10 each)

Basic and diluted (INR) 33 0.65                                (0.92)                               

Significant accounting policies 4

Notes to the consolidated financial statements 1 to 43

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For B S R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Firm's Registration No.: 101248W/W-100022 CIN: U60232GJ2007PLC049796

Rahul Choudhary Manoj Garg Maneesh Mansingka

Partner Chief Financial Officer Managing Director

Membership No: 408408 Mumbai DIN: 00031476

Delhi

Jodhpur Puneet Bhandari Kamal Jain

07 May 2021 Company Secretary Director

Jaipur DIN: 00269810

Gandhinagar

07 May 2021

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Items that will not be reclassified  to profit or loss

Profit/(Loss) for the year



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Consolidated statement of changes in equity (SOCIE)

for the year ended 31 March 2021

A Equity share capital

Amount

Balance as on 1 April 2019 7,343.22              

Changes in equity share capital during the year -                       

Balance as at 31 March 2020 7,343.22              

Amount

Balance as on 1 April 2020 7,343.22              

Changes in equity share capital during the year 3,062.78              

Balance as at 31 March 2021 10,406.00            

B Other equity

Other 

comprehensive 

income

Equity 

component 

through financial 

instrument

Securities 

premium

Retained 

earnings

Reserve fund as 

per Section 45-IC 

of the Reserve 

Bank of India 

Act, 1934

Actuarial gain / 

(loss) on defined 

plan liability 

Balance as on 1 April 2019                1,153.39              11,308.57            (13,131.99)                     54.04                       0.61                 (615.39)

Loss for the year                           -                             -                   (673.89)                           -                             -                   (673.89)

Other comprehensive income for the year (net of taxes)                           -                             -                             -                             -                     (41.23)                   (41.23)

Equity component through issue of 4% Preference share                     56.37 -                                           -                             -                             -                       56.37 

Ind AS 116 adjustment                           -                     (17.23)                           -                             -                     (17.23)

Transfer to Reserve Fund as per Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank 

of India Act, 1934

                          -                             -                     (22.32)                     22.32                           -                             -   

Balance as at 31 March 2020                1,209.76              11,308.57            (13,845.43)                     76.36                   (40.62)              (1,291.36)

Balance as on 1 April 2020 1,209.76              11,308.57            (13,845.43)           76.36                   (40.62)                  (1,291.36)             

Loss for the year -                       -                       624.19                 -                       -                       624.19                 

Conversion of 6% Pref. share into equity on premium @22.65 -                 6,937.22              -                       -                       -                       6,937.22              

Transfer to Reserve Fund as per Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank 

of India Act, 1934

-                       -                       (20.70)                  20.70                   -                       -                       

Other comprehensive income for the year (net of taxes) -                       -                       -                       -                       (4.46)                    (4.46)                    

Balance as at 31 March 2021 1,209.76              18,245.79            (13,241.94)           97.06                   (45.08)                  6,265.59              

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For B S R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Firm's Registration No.: 101248W/W-100022 CIN: U60232GJ2007PLC049796

Rahul Choudhary Manoj Garg Maneesh Mansingka

Partner Chief Financial Officer Managing Director

Membership No: 408408 Mumbai DIN: 00031476

Delhi

Jodhpur Puneet Bhandari Kamal Jain

07 May 2021 Company Secretary Director

Jaipur DIN: 00269810

Gandhinagar

07 May 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars TotalReserve and Surplus



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Consolidated statement of cash flows

for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

Particulars  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

A. Cash flows from operating activities:

Profit/(Loss) before tax 641.77                    (394.33)                       

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense 1,005.57                 1,283.13                     

Finance costs 3,439.03                 3,966.76                     

Subsidy income (50.58)                     (50.60)                         

Derecognition of ROU assets and lease liabilities (19.56)                     -                              

Interest income (47.00)                     (130.73)                       

(Profit) / Loss on sale of Property,Plant and Equipment (net) (265.71)                   5.15                            

Impairment of assets classified as held for sale 86.43                      27.21                          

Bad debt written off 873.87                    767.70                        

Allowance for expected credit loss (229.54)                   (323.79)                       

Unearned interest income 23.38                      4.81                            

Unrealized foreign exchange gain (net) 3.51                        (10.87)                         

Dunnage Reclassified from PPE to Consumables 65.28                      -                              

Lease expenses 1.66                        1.66                            

Contingent provision against standard assets 0.13                        (0.93)                           

Balances written back (9.54)                       (31.06)                         

Operating profit before working capital changes 5,518.70                 5,114.09                     

Adjustments for:

Trade and other receivables (501.31)                   (2,055.32)                    

Inventories (22.42)                     (0.15)                           

Trade and other payables (209.58)                   (2,609.92)                    

Cash generated from operating activities 4,785.37                 448.70                        

Income tax refund / (paid) (net) 623.76                    (118.10)                       

Loans disbursed (Net) (50.93)                     373.86                        

Net cash flows from operating activities 5,358.20                 704.46                        

B. Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (239.99)                   (179.30)                       

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 646.99                     23.08                          

Interest received 155.44                    69.88                          

Deposits with banks (234.83)                   359.59                        

Net cash (used in) / flows from investing activities 327.58                    273.25                        

C. Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from issue of 6% Pref share -                          10,000.00                   

Repayment of long term borrowings (1,156.95)                (7,022.38)                    

(Repayment of) / proceeds from short term borrowings (1,175.97)                42.91                          

Payment of lease liabilities (interest portion) (5.26)                       (6.74)                           

Payment of lease liabilities (principle portion) (38.41)                     (5.04)                           

Finance costs paid (3,525.90)                (3,752.40)                    

Net cash used in financing activities (5,902.49)                (743.65)                       

D. Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (216.66)                   234.06                        

E. Opening cash and cash equivalents 329.86                     95.80                          

F. Closing cash and cash equivalents 113.20                    329.86                        
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Consolidated statement of cash flows (Continued)
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(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

 (a)  Cash on hand 0.15                         0.26                             

 (b) Balance with banks in current account 113.05                     329.60                         

113.20                     329.86                         

(iii) Movement in borrowings:

Particulars 31 March 2020 Cash flows Non-cash changes 31 March 2021

Long term borrowings 35,269.72                    (1,156.95) 95.72 34,208.50                   

Short term borrowings 2,225.68                     (1,175.97) -                          1,049.71                      

Total 37,495.40                    (2,332.92) 95.72                       35,258.21                    

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For B S R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Firm's Registration No.: 101248W/W-100022 CIN: U60232GJ2007PLC049796

Rahul Choudhary Manoj Garg Maneesh Mansingka

Partner Chief Financial Officer Managing Director

Membership No : 408408 Mumbai DIN: 00031476

Delhi

Puneet Bhandari Kamal Jain

Jodhpur Company Secretary Director

07 May 2021 Jaipur DIN: 00269810

Gandhinagar

07 May 2021

The consolidated statement of cash flows has been prepared under the "Indirect method" as set out in Indian Accounting Standard 7 "Statement of Cash

Flows"

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents with the consolidated balance sheet:

Cash and cash equivalents as per consolidated statement of cash flows (Refer note 13)

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year comprises:
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1) Group information 

 
Shree Shubham Logistics Limited (“the Holding Company”) provides end-to-end logistics solutions under 
one roof. It provides services encompassing storage and preservation with a chain of dry and cold storage 
units, weighing, testing and certification (grading and sorting facilities for standardization of agricultural 
produce), collateral management for commodity financing against warehouse receipts/stocks with the help 
of banks, fumigation and pest management, commodity trading, etc. The Holding Company is having a 
100% subsidiary, Punarvasu Financial Services Private Limited which is Non-Banking Financial Company 
- Loan Company and is primarily engaged into the business of directly providing funding facilities to 
participants in the post-harvest agri-commodities. 
 
The Holding Company together with its subsidiary is hereinafter referred to as ‘the Group’. 

 
2) Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements 

 
a) Statement of compliance 

 
 The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) to comply with the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) 
read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, and the relevant provisions and amendments, as 
applicable. 

 
These consolidated financial statements were approved by the Company’s Board of Directors and 
authorized for issue on 7 May 2021. 

 
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost 
convention except certain financial instruments and defined benefit plans that are measured at fair 
values at the end of each reporting period. 
 

b) Functional and presentation currency 
 
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (INR), which is the Group’s 
functional currency. All financial information have been presented in INR and all amounts have been 
rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated. 
 

c) Basis of measurement 
 
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the 
following: 
(i) certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value; 
(ii) defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value; and 
(iii) assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less 
costs to sell. 
 

d) Measurement of fair values 
 
The Group measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies 
referred below in note 4. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer 
a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value 
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability 
takes place either: 
(i) in the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
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(ii) in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 
accessible to the Group. 
 
The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient 
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and 
minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 
 
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated financial 
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest 
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 
Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the 
entity can access at the measurement date; 
Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the 
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and 
Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. 
 

3) Use of estimates and judgements 
 
The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to 
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates 
are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. 

 
The areas involving critical estimates and judgements are: 
a) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets [Refer note 4 (i)]; 
b) Impairment of financial / non-financial assets [Refer note 4 (o)]; and 
c) Recognition and measurement of deferred tax assets [Refer note 4 (e)]. 
 

4) Significant accounting policies 
 
a) Revenue recognition 

 
The Group has adopted Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, with effect from 01 
April 2018. The Group has applied the following accounting policy for revenue recognition: 

   
  Revenue from contracts with customers 

The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out 
in Ind AS 115: 
Step 1. Identify the contract(s) with a customer: 
A contract is defined as an agreement between two or more parties that creates enforceable rights and 
obligations and sets out the criteria for every contract that must be met. 
 
Step 2. Identify the performance obligations in the contract: 
A performance obligation is a promise in a contract with a customer to transfer a good or service to the 
customer. 
 
Step 3. Determine the transaction price: 
The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in 
exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on 
behalf of third parties. 
 
Step 4. Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: 
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For a contract that has more than one performance obligation, the Company will allocate the transaction 
price to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which 
the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each performance obligation. 
Step 5. Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation: 
The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the 
following criteria is met: 
1. The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's 
performance as the Company performs; or 
2. The Company's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is 
created or enhanced; or 
3. The Company's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and the 
entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date. 

 
The Company recognises revenue from sale of the following products and services: 

 
i. Warehousing services: 

Revenue from warehousing services are recognized when services are rendered, which coincides 
with terms of agreement entered with customers and other entities. 

ii. Procurement services: 
Revenue from procurement services are recognized when services are rendered, which coincides 
with terms of agreement entered with customers and other entities. 

iii. Testing & certification and pest management services: 
Revenue from testing & certification and pest management services are recognized when services 
are rendered, which coincides with terms of agreement entered with customers and other entities. 

iv. Sale of products: 
Sales are recognized on transfer of risk and reward of ownership to the buyer, which generally 
coincides with the delivery of goods to buyers. Sales exclude goods and service tax. 

v. Processing fees: 
Processing fees is recognised at the time of the commencement of the contract. 

vi. Dividend income: 
Dividend income is accounted when the right to receive is established. 

vii. Interest income: 
Interest income from a financial asset is recognised on a time basis, by reference to the principal 
outstanding using the effective interest method provided it is probable that the economic benefits 
associated with the interest will flow to the Company and the amount of interest can be measured 
reliably. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts 
through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of that financial asset. 
 

b) Operating Cycle 
 
Based on the nature of products / activities of the Group and the normal time between acquisition of 
assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Group has determined its operating cycle as 
12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current. 

 
c) Lease 

 
The Group considers whether a contract is, or contains a lease. A lease is defined as ‘a contract, or part 
of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange 
for consideration’. To apply this definition the Group assesses whether the contract meets three key 
evaluations which are whether: 
 

 the contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or  
implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available to the Group. 
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 the Group has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the 

identified asset throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope of 
the contract. 
 

 the Group has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of use. The 
Group assesses whether it has the right to direct ‘how and for what purpose’ the asset is used 
throughout the period of use. 

 
Measurement and recognition of leases as a lessee 
At lease commencement date, the Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on the 
balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measurement of 
the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Group, an estimate of any costs to dismantle 
and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the lease 
commencement date (net of any incentives received). 

 
The Group depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement date 
to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The Group 
also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such indicators exist. At the commencement 
date, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments unpaid at that date, 
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily available or the Company’s 
incremental borrowing rate. 
 
The Group has elected to account for short-term leases using the practical expedients. Instead of 
recognizing a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments in relation to these are recognized as an 
expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 
 
Certain lease arrangements include the option to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease 
term. The right-of-use assets and lease liabilities include these options when it is reasonably certain that 
the option will be exercised. 
 

d) Foreign Currency transactions and translations 
 
Initial recognition: 
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency by applying the exchange rate 
between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. 
Conversion: 
Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing exchange rate. Non-monetary items 
which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the 
exchange rate at the date of the transaction; non-monetary items which are carried at fair value or other 
similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rates that existed 
when such values were determined. 
Exchange differences: 
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting the Group’s monetary 
items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in 
previous consolidated financial statements, are recognised as income or as expenses in the year in which 
they occur. 
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e) Tax expense 

 
Tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 
Current tax: 
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit 
before tax’ as reported in the consolidated statement of profit and loss because of items of income or 
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The 
Group’s current tax is calculated using applicable tax rates that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted by the end of the reporting period and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and other 
tax laws, as applicable. 
 
Deferred tax: 
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax basis used in the 
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary 
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the 
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary 
differences can be utilised. 
 
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced 
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or 
part of the asset to be recovered. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are 
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates 
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The 
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from 
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the 
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 
 
Current and deferred tax are recognised in consolidated statement of profit and loss, except when they 
relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, 
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity 
respectively. 
 

f) Inventory 
 
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and the net realizable value. The cost of inventories is 
computed on specific identification basis. 

 
g) Employee benefits 

 
Employee benefits include provident fund, employee state insurance scheme, gratuity and compensated 
absences. 
 
Defined contribution plan: 
The Group’s contribution to provident fund and employee state insurance are considered as defined 
contribution plan and are recognised as an expense in the consolidated statement of profit and loss 
based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered by the 
employees. The Group has no further obligations under these plans beyond its monthly contributions. 
 
Defined benefit plan: 
For defined benefit plans in the form of Gratuity, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the 
Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. 
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Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding net 
interest) is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other 
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-measurement recognised in other 
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to 
consolidated statement of profit and loss. Past service cost is recognised immediately for both vested 
and the non-vested portion. The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the consolidated balance 
sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation, as reduced by the fair value of 
scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation is limited taking into account the present value 
of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the schemes. 
 
Compensated absences: 
A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual 
leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the 
benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service. Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term 
employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in 
exchange for the related service. 
 
Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period 
in which the employee renders the related service are recognised as a liability on the basis of an 
independent actuarial valuation carried out at the reporting date, using the projected unit credit method.  
Actuarial gains or losses are recognised in the standalone statement of profit and loss in the year in 
which they occur. 

 
h) Property, plant and equipment, Capital work in progress, Intangible assets & Intangible assets 

under development 
 
An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition at 
cost. Following initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are carried out at cost less 
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase 
price, borrowing costs, if capitalization criteria are met and any cost attributable to bringing the assets 
to its working condition for its intended use which includes taxes, freight, and installation and allocated 
incidental expenditure during construction/acquisition and exclusive of tax credit available to the 
Group. 
 
The Group identifies and determines cost of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment 
separately, if the part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of that item of property, plant and 
equipment and has useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining item. Subsequent 
expenditure relating to tangible assets is capitalized only if such expenditure results in an increase in 
the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. 
 
Intangible assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and 
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their 
estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of 
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective 
basis. 

 
Capital work in progress and Intangible asset under development are assets that are not ready for the 
intended use as at the Balance Sheet date. 
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i) Depreciation and amortization 
 
Depreciation is provided on all tangible assets over their useful life estimated by the management of 
the Group. Useful life of the following assets are different from the useful life prescribed under Part C 
of Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013: 
a) Fumigation Cover: Useful life is 3 years 
b) Dunnage: During the financial year 2020-21 dunnage classified from Property, Plant and 

Equipment to stores, spares and consumables. 
 

  Intangible assets are amortized equally over a period of 3/5 years. 
 

j) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets 
 
Provisions are recognised when there is present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past 
event, it is probable that Group will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be 
made of the amount of the obligation. 

 
The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the 
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties 
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the 
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the 
time value of money is material). 
A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation 
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources.  Where there is a possible obligation 
or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no 
disclosure is made. 

 
Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed in the consolidated financial statements when 
economic inflow is probable. 

  
k) Borrowings and borrowing cost 

 
Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction 
costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss over 
the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method (EIR). Fees paid on the establishment 
of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some 
or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. 
To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, 
the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility 
to which it relates. 
 
Borrowings are removed from the consolidated balance sheet when the obligation specified in the 
contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial 
liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including 
any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in the consolidated statement of 
profit and loss as other gains/(losses). 
 
Borrowing costs are interest and other costs (including exchange differences relating to foreign 
currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs) incurred in 
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or 
construction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their 
intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. 
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General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or 
production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete 
and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a 
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. 
 
Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their 
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. 
 
Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. 
 

l) Government grants and subsidies 
 
Government grants and subsidies are not recognized until there is reasonable assurance that the Group 
will comply with the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be received. 
 
Government grants and subsidies are recognized in consolidated statement profit or loss on a systematic 
basis over the periods in which the Group recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants 
are intended to compensate. 

 
m) Financial instruments 

 
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 
liability or equity instrument of another entity. 
Initial recognition and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities 
Financial asset or a financial liability are recognized only when the Group becomes party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument. 

 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are 
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than 
Financial asset and liabilities at fair value through profit & loss) are added to or deducted from the fair 
value measured on initial recognition of the financial assets or financial liabilities. 

 
Subsequent measurement 
Financial assets at amortised cost: 
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if:  
(a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in 
order to collect contractual cash flows; and  
(b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

 
Financial asset at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI): 
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets 
are held within business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flow and 
selling asset financial asset and the contractual terms of financial asset give rise on specific dates to 
cash flows that are solely payment of principal and interest on principal amount outstanding. 

 
Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): 
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost 
or fair value through other comprehensive income. 

 
De-recognition of financial assets: 
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The Group de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset 
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership 
of the asset to another party. If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and 
rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Group recognises its retained 
interest in the asset. 

 
On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount 
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been 
recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss if 
such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognized in profit or loss on disposal of that financial 
asset. 

 
Financial liabilities and equity instruments 

 
Classification as debt or equity:  
Financial instruments are classified as a liability or equity according to the substance of the contractual 
arrangement and not its legal form. 

 
Equity instruments: 
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after 
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds 
received, net of direct issue costs. 

 
Financial liabilities: 
All financial liabilities (other than derivative financial instruments) are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising 
on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. 

 
De-recognition of financial liabilities: 
The Group de-recognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group’s obligations are 
discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt instruments with 
substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and 
the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an 
existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is 
accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new 
financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized 
and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in profit or loss. 
 
Offsetting financial instruments: 
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated balance 
sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention 
to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable 
right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business 
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group or the counterparty. 
 

n) Financial guarantee contracts 
 
A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to 
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due in 
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. 

 
Financial guarantee contracts issued by a Group are initially measured at their fair values and, if not 
designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of: 
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 the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind AS 
109; and 

 the amount initially recognized less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income 
recognized in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18. 

 
o) Impairment 

 
    Financial asset: 

The Group applies as per Ind AS 109, the expected credit loss model for recognizing impairment loss 
on trade receivables, other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset. 
 
In case of trade receivables and unbilled receivables, the Group follows a simplified approach wherein 
an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance. 
 
In case of other financial assets (i.e. financial assets measured at amortized cost [other than trade 
receivables and unbilled receivables] and financial assets measured at fair value through other 
comprehensive income (FVTOCI)), the Group determines if there has been a significant increase in 
credit risk of the financial asset since initial recognition. If the credit risk of such assets has not 
increased significantly, an amount equal to 12-month ECL is measured and recognized as loss 
allowance. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is 
measured and recognized as loss allowance. Subsequently, if the credit quality of the financial asset 
improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the 
Group reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. 
 
ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with 
the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted 
at the original effective interest rate. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all 
possible default events over the expected life of a financial asset. 12-month ECL are a portion of the 
lifetime ECL which result from default events that are possible within 12 months from the reporting 
date. 
 
ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts determined 
by a range of outcomes, taking into account the time value of money and other reasonable information 
available as a result of past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions. ECL 
impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense 
in the consolidated statement of profit and loss under the head ‘Other Expenses’. 

 
Non-financial asset:  
The carrying values of assets/cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for 
impairment. If any indication of impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated 
and impairment is recognized, if the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount. 
The recoverable amount is the higher of the fair value less cost of disposal and their value in use. Value 
in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value using a pre-tax discount 
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the 
asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. When there is indication that 
an impairment loss recognized for an asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have 
decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit and 
loss.  

 
 
 
 



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited  
Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued) 
for the year ended 31 March 2021 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 
 

 .

p) Non-current assets held for sale 
 
Non-current assets and disposal group of assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount 
will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This 
condition is regarded as met only when the asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in 
its present condition subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such asset (or 
disposal group) and its sale is highly probable. Management must be committed to the sale, which 
should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of 
classification. 

 
Non-current assets (and disposal group) classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their 
carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. 

 
 

q) Cash and cash equivalents 
 
For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents 
includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known 
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. 
Bank overdrafts are disclosed within borrowings in current financial liabilities in the consolidated 
balance sheet. 
 

r) Earnings per share 
 
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit / loss after tax for the year attributable 
to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average numbers of 
equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented are adjusted for events of 
bonus, granting and vesting employee stock options to employees. For the purpose of calculating 
diluted earnings per share, the net profit / loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the 
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all 
dilutive potential equity shares. 
 

s) Segment reporting 
 
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to Chief 
Operating Decision Maker (CODM) of the Group. The CODM is responsible for allocating resources 
and assessing performance of the operating segments of the Group. 
 

t) Events after the reporting date 
 
Where events occuring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed as at the 
end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the consolidated financial 
statements. Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed. 
 

u) Classification of loan portfolio 
               
Portfolio loans are classified as follows: 
Asset classification: 
As per Master Direction DNBR.PD.007/03.10.119/2016-17 dated September 01, 2016 (Updated as on 
February 17, 2020), the Subsidiary, after taking in to account the degree of well defined credit 
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weaknesses and extent of dependence on collateral security for realization,  loans and advances and 
any other forms of credit into the following classes, namely: 
(i) Standard assets: Standard asset are those assets in respect of which, no default in repayment of 

principal or payment of interest is perceived and which does not disclose any problem or carry 
more than normal risk attached to the business.  Non-Performing Assets: The asset for which, 
interest/principal payment has remained overdue for a period of 3 months or more. 

(ii) Sub-Standard assets: An asset which has been classified as non-performing asset for a period not 
exceeding 18 months 

(iii) Doubtful assets: The asset, which remains a sub-standard asset for a period exceeding 18 months; 
and 

(iv) Loss assets:  
(a) An asset which has been identified as loss asset by the Subsidiary Company or its internal or 
external auditor or by the Bank during the inspection of the Subsidiary Company, to the extent it 
is not written of by the Subsidiary Company; and 

 
(b) An asset which is adversely affected by a potential threat or non-recoverability due to either 
erosion in the value of security or non-availability of security or due to any fraudulent act or 
omission on the part of the borrower. 

 
The class of assets referred to above shall not be upgraded merely as a result of rescheduling, 
unless it satisfies the conditions required for upgradation. 

 
v) Principles of consolidation 

 
The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Holding Company and 
its subsidiary. Control exists when the Group has: 
• power over the investee; 
• exposure or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and 
• ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns. 
 
The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that 
there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above. 
 
The consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like 
transactions and other events in similar circumstances. When necessary, adjustments are made to the 
financial statements of subsidiary to bring their accounting policies in line with the Group’s accounting 
policies. 
 
The financial statements of the subsidiary used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same 
reporting date as that of the Holding Company, i.e. year ended on 31 March 2021. 
 
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis: 
a) The financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary have been consolidated on a 
line-by-line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses after 
eliminating intra-group balances, intra-group transactions and resulting unrealised profits or losses in 
accordance with Ind AS 110 “Consolidated Financial Statements”. Further, the carrying amount of the 
Holding Company’s investments in subsidiary and the Holding Company’s portion of equity of the 
subsidiary are eliminated on consolidation. 
b) The excess of cost to the Group of its investments in the subsidiary over its share of equity of the 
subsidiary, at the dates on which the investments in the subsidiary company were made, is recognised 
as ‘Goodwill on consolidation’ being an asset in the consolidated financial statements. On the other 
hand, where the share of equity in the subsidiary company as on the date of investment is in excess of 
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cost of investments of the Group, it is recognised as ‘Capital Reserve’ and shown under the head 
‘Reserves & Surplus’ in the consolidated financial statements. 
c) Goodwill arising on consolidation is not amortised but tested for impairment on an annual basis. 
d) The Group has following subsidiary as on the balance sheet date: 
 

Name of the subsidiary Country of 
incorporation 

% of ownership interest as at 
31 March 2021 

Punarvasu Financial Services Private 
Limited  

India 100% 
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5 Property, plant and equipment, Goodwill and Other Intangible assets

Gross block

As on 

1 April 2020

Additions Deductions/

Adjustments

Reclassified from 

held for sale

As at

31 March 2021

As on 

1 April 2020

Depreciation for 

the year

Deductions/

Adjustments

Impairment Depreciation on 

reclassification 

from held for sale

As at

31 March 2021

As at 

31 March 2021

(i)  ROU asset (A) 212.55            -                 6.26                -                 206.29            12.02              9.37                -                 -                 -                 21.39              184.91            

(ii) Property, plant and equipment

   Freehold land 8,172.87         -                 244.24            326.80            8,255.43         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 8,255.43         

   Buildings 33,248.35       4.55                143.46            -                 33,109.44       2,622.41         546.05            27.19              66.21              -                 3,207.48         29,901.96       

   Plant and equipments 3,952.62         74.23              746.74            -                 3280.11 1,581.26         280.36            450.05            20.21              -                 1,431.78         1,848.33         

   Office equipments 371.88            24.39              141.33            -                 254.94            249.31            41.55              130.49            -                 -                 160.37            94.57              

   Furniture and fixtures 700.14            8.83                14.42              -                 694.55            357.07            57.57              10.49              -                 -                 404.15            290.40            

   Vehicles 56.05              33.60              0.40                -                 89.25              30.31              9.50                0.34                -                 -                 39.47              49.78              

   Computer 173.76            46.60              82.70              -                 137.66            118.87            34.20              79.43              -                 -                 73.64              64.02              

Total (B) 46,675.67       192.20            1,373.29         326.80            45,821.38       4,959.23         969.23            697.99            86.42              -                 5,316.89         40,504.49       

 (iii) Goodwill

   Goodwill on consolidation 1.93                -                 -                 -                 1.93                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1.93                

Total (C) 1.93                -                 -                 -                 1.93                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1.93                

 (iv) Other Intangible assets

  Software 463.74            11.55              -                 -                 475.29            352.54            26.84              -                 -                 -                 379.37            95.91              

10.17              -                 -                 -                 10.17              8.15                0.13                -                 -                 -                 8.29                1.88                

Total (D) 473.91            11.55              -                 -                 485.46            360.69            26.97              -                 -                 -                 387.66            97.79              

47,364.06       203.75            1,379.55         326.80            46,515.06       5,331.94         1,005.57         697.99            86.42              -                 5,725.94         40,789.12       

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

Net blockAccumulated depreciation / amortisationParticulars

Copyright and trade mark

Total (A) + (B) + ( C) + (D)
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

5 Property, plant and equipment, Goodwill and Other Intangible assets (Continued)

Gross block

As on 

1 April 2019

Additions Deductions/

Adjustments

Reclassified 

from held for 

sale

As at

31 March 

2020

As on 

1 April 2019

Depreciation 

for the year

Deductions/

Adjustments

Impairment Depreciation 

on 

reclassificatio

As at

31 March 

2020

As at 

31 March 

2020

(i)   ROU Asset (A) -                 212.55            -                 -                 212.55            -                 12.02              -                 -                 -                 12.02              200.53            

(ii) Property, plant and equipment

   Freehold land 7,083.15         -                 -                 1,089.72         8,172.87         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 8,172.87         

   Buildings 29,686.76       110.53            -                 3,451.06         33,248.35       1,954.17         490.98            -                 23.94              153.32            2,622.41         30,625.94       

   Plant and equipments 2,982.89         142.34            0.06                827.45            3,952.62         1,172.69         293.01            0.03                115.59            -                 1,581.26         2,371.36         

   Office equipments 348.84            25.85              2.81                -                 371.88            203.10            48.44              2.23                -                 -                 249.31            122.57            

   Furniture and fixtures 690.07            10.07              -                 -                 700.14            289.62            67.45              -                 -                 -                 357.07            343.07            

   Vehicles 96.84              -                 40.79              -                 56.05              32.73              11.89              14.31              -                 -                 30.31              25.74              

   Computer 165.95            16.22              8.41                -                 173.76            88.98              37.90              8.01                -                 -                 118.87            54.89              

Total (B) 41,054.50       305.01            52.07              5,368.23         46,675.67       3,741.29         949.66            24.58              139.53            153.32            4,959.23         41,716.44       

 (iii) Goodwill

   Goodwill on consolidation 1.93                -                 -                 -                 1.93                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1.93                

Total (C) 1.93                -                 -                 -                 1.93                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1.93                

 (iv) Other Intangible assets

  Software 367.97            95.77              -                 -                 463.74            324.08            28.46              -                 -                 -                 352.54            111.20            

10.17              -                 -                 -                 10.17              8.02                0.13                -                 -                 -                 8.15                2.02                

Total (D) 378.14            95.77              -                 -                 473.91            332.10            28.59              -                 -                 -                 360.69            113.22            

41,434.57       613.33            52.07              5,368.23         47,364.06       4,073.39         990.28            24.58              139.53            153.32            5,331.94         42,032.12       

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4 The fair value of  Building and Plant and equipments at Netra as determined by external valuer  is lower than carrying amount as on the balance sheet date hence an impairment loss of Rs. 86.42 lakhs has been recognised.

 During the year Dunnage of Rs. 65.28 lakhs reclassified from plant and equipments to Stores, spares and consumables.

Assets pledged as security

Net blockAccumulated depreciation / amortisationParticulars

Freehold land, buildings & plant and equipments with carrying amount of INR 39,299.37 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 40,363.42 Lakhs) have been pledged to secure borrowings of the Company  ( Refer noter 18).

Copyright and trade mark

Total (A) + (B) +(C) + (D)

The land at Bhilwara location of Rs 326.80 lakhs has been reclassified from "Held for sale" to Property, plant and equipment during the year.
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6 Investments

Currency  Per Share  31 March 2021  31 March 2020  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Unquoted

INR 10 90,000                   90,000                9.00                       9.00                       

Total

Total 90,000                   90,000                9.00                       9.00                       

Aggregate amount of quoted investments -                         -                     -                         -                         

Market value of quoted investments -                         -                     -                         -                         

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments -                         -                     9.00                       9.00                       

-                                                -   -                         -                         

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

Face value No. of shares Amount

Particulars

Agri Warehousing Service Providers (INDIA) Association

Investment- carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments
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 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

7. Trade receivables
Unsecured

Trade receivables considered good 8,504.77                     9,319.45                     

Trade receivables considered doubtful -                              -                              

-                              -                              

Trade receivables - credit impaired -                              -                              

Customer retention 141.80                        48.74                          

Total 8,646.57                     9,368.19                     

Less : Allowance for expected credit loss (1,468.23)                    (1,697.76)                    

Total 7,178.34                     7,670.43                     

8. Financial assets
Unsecured, considered good

Non current

(i) Loans

 Security deposits 206.10                        238.78                        

Total 206.10                        238.78                        

(ii) Other financial assets

Subsidy deposit 781.44                        781.44                        

Fixed deposit^ 48.10                          47.41                          

Total 829.54                        828.85                        

Current

(iii) Loans

Secured, considered good

Loans given to others 2,260.69                     2,209.77                     

Unsecured, considered good

Security deposits 186.30                        63.83                          

Total 2,446.99                     2,273.60                     

(iv) Other financial assets

Advances to employees 16.63                          23.99                          

Subsidy deposit # 275.00                        275.00                        

Unbilled receivables 943.01                        744.59                        

Fixed deposit^ 5.00                            7.16                            

Others* 33.20                          141.64                        

Total 1,272.84                     1,192.38                     

#

^ Fixed deposit are on lien with banks and with various authorities

* Others includes interest accrued on Fixed deposit and interest on income tax refund

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

Subsidy deposit of INR 275.00 Lakhs have been received from National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD). However, the

same has been recalled and kept on hold by NABARD at the bank due to some compliance issues. The Company has represented the matter to

NABARD and Directorate of Marketing & Inspection (DMI), Delhi and are confident of receiving the same. 

Trade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk
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(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

9. Deferred tax assets  (net)

Particulars Opening balance as 

on 

1 April 2020

Recognised in

profit or loss / other 

comprehensive income

Closing balance as at

31 March 2021

FY  2020-21

a) Deferred Tax Assets: 

2,618.60               229.91                       2,848.51                     

56.80                    10.54                                                    67.35 

MAT credit entitlement 906.77                  -                                                      906.77 

Deferred tax asset created as per Ind AS 116 6.05                      -                                                          6.05 

Total ( A )                 3,588.22 240.46                       3,828.68                     

b) Deferred tax liability: 

3,584.12               239.39                                             3,823.51 

Total ( B ) 3,584.12               239.39                                             3,823.51 

Deferred tax assets (net) - Total 4.10                      1.07                           5.17                            

Opening balance as 

on 

1 April 2019

Recognised in

profit or loss / other 

comprehensive income

Closing balance as at

31 March 2020

FY 2019-20

a) Deferred tax assets: 

2,605.69               12.91                         2,618.60                     

36.60                    20.20                                                    56.80 

MAT credit entitlement 915.09                  (8.32)                                                   906.77 

Deferred tax asset create as per Ind AS 116 -                        6.05                                                        6.05 

Total (A)                 3,557.38                           30.84                       3,588.22 

b) Deferred tax liability: 

3,335.36               248.76                                             3,584.12 

Total (B) 3,335.36               248.76                                             3,584.12 

Deferred tax assets (net) - Total 222.02                  (217.92)                      4.10                            

Details of tax losses with expiry

Nature of loss  (INR In lakhs) Year of Expiry  (INR In lakhs) Year of Expiry

Total Unabsorbed Depreciation               10,695.00  NA                      9,795.77  NA 

Total Business loss

AY:2016-17 3,939.19               2024-25 3,939.19                    2024-25

AY:2017-18 4,805.03               2025-26 4,805.03                    2025-26

AY:2018-19 894.39                  2026-27 894.39                       2026-27

                9,638.61                      9,638.61 

Total losses carry forward               20,333.61                    19,434.38 

FY 2019-20FY 2020-21

Particulars

The Holding Company has carry forward tax losses and unabsorbed depreciation. Hence, taking into account history of recent unused tax losses and

other tax credits, Company may not be having future taxable profits against which unused tax losses or unused tax credits can be utilized in near future.

In view of that, the Company has recognised deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses or tax credits only to the extent of sufficient taxable

temporary differences in line with Ind AS 12. Accordingly , deferred tax assets of Rs 3,348.39 lacs (Rs.3,616.62 lakhs for FY 2019-20) have not been

recognized currently on carry forward business loss, unabsorbed depreciation and other expense deductible in other accounting period.

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

Carry forward business loss and unabsorbed depreciation

Expenses deductible/income taxable in other accounting period

Difference between WDV as per books and Income tax

Carry forward business loss and unabsorbed depreciation

Expenses deductible/income taxable in other accounting period

Difference between WDV as per books and Income tax
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(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

10. Other assets
Unsecured, considered good

(i) Non current

Capital advances 107.21                        89.44                          

Prepaid expenses 115.56                        154.58                        

Taxes paid under protest 124.58                        104.87                        

Total 347.35                        348.89                        

 (ii) Current

Statutory receivables 285.90                        69.93                          

Advance to suppliers 42.95                          45.60                          

Prepaid expenses 169.56                        160.52                        

Total 498.41                        276.05                        

11.

526.76                        993.56                        

Total 526.76                        993.56                        

Liabilities associated with assets held for sale

Advances received for assets classified as held for sale -                             370.02                        

Total -                             370.02                        

11(i)

12. Inventories

Stock in trade 0.01                            0.16                            

Packing Material and Consumables 22.57                          -                              

Total 22.58                          0.16                            

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

Property, plant and equipments classified as held for sale

Note: Mode of valuation of inventories is stated in note 4 (f) of the significant accounting policies

Assets classified as held for sale

Assets / liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale

The Company intends to dispose of certain parcel of freehold / leasehold land located at Pali and Pratapgarh. A search for a buyer is underway. The fair

value of the aforesaid properties, as determined by external valuer, exceeds their carrying amounts as on the balance sheet date. During the year company

sold land at Jodhpur for Rs. 140 lakhs. The Company has recognised impairment loss for of Rs. Nil (Rs.27.21 lakhs for FY 2019-20) based on

agreement sales value/external valuation report. Management is confident that the sale is expected to be completed within a year for the above properties

from the reporting date.During the year, Land at Bhilwara has been reclassified from assets held for sale to Freehold land and repayment of advance of

Rs.370 lakhs for Bhilwara land  to Kalpataru Metfeb Pvt. Ltd. has been made. 
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 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

13. Cash and cash equivalents

Balance with banks

- In current account 113.05                        329.60                        

Cash on hand 0.15                            0.26                            

Total 113.20                        329.86                        

14. Bank balances other than above

573.29                        336.98                        

Total 573.29                        336.98                        

^ Fixed deposit are on lien with banks and various authorities

15. Income tax assets

(i) Non Current

Advance income tax and TDS receivables 211.52                        478.31                        

Total 211.52                        478.31                        

(ii) Current

Advance income tax and TDS receivables 554.57                        940.57                        

Total 554.57                        940.57                        

Liabilities

(iii) Current

Provision for tax (net of advance tax and TDS receivables) -                             11.94                          

Total -                             11.94                          

Deposits with original maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months^
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(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

16 (i). Equity share capital

Authorised:

18,400.00               8,400.00                 

Total 18,400.00               8,400.00                 

Issued, subscribed and paid up:

104,060,036 equity shares of INR 10 each fully paid up (31 March 2020: 73,432,165 equity shares) 10,406.00               7,343.22                 

Total 10,406.00               7,343.22                 

16(i) 1

 Particulars 

No. of shares held INR in Lakhs No. of shares held INR in Lakhs

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 73,432,165             7,343.22                 73,432,165             7,343.22                 

Addition during the year 30,627,871             3,062.78                 -                          -                          

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 104,060,036           10,406.00               73,432,165             7,343.22                 

16(i) 2

16(i) 3 Equity shares held by the holding company

Particulars  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Total                 10,406.00                   7,343.22 

16(i) 4 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

No. of shares held % of Holding No. of shares held % of Holding 

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited 104,060,036           100.00                    73,432,165             100.00                    

16(i) 5 Aggregate number of shares issued for consideration other than cash

Particulars  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Aggregate number of shares issued for consideration other than cash Nil Nil

Each holder of equity shares of face value of INR 10 each is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors if any will

be subject to the  approval of shareholder's in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the shareholders of equity shares are

eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of  all preferential amounts in proportion to their shareholdings.

104,060,030 equity shares (31 March 2020: 7,34,32,165 equity shares) are held by KPTL

31 March 202031 March 2021

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

184,000,000 equity shares of INR 10 each (31 March 2020: 84,000,000 equity shares)

Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Name of Shareholder 31 March 202031 March 2021

                10,406.00                   7,343.22 

(6 shares are held by others as Nominee of KPTL)
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as at 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

16(ii) Instruments entirely equity in nature

Authorised:

-                             10,000.00                   

Total -                             10,000.00                   

Issued, subscribed and paid up:

-                                     10,000.00                   

Total -                                     10,000.00                   

16(ii) 1 Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

 Particulars 

No. of shares held INR in Lakhs No. of shares held INR in Lakhs

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 100,000,000                      10,000.00                           -                                     -                                      

addition/ conversion during the year (100,000,000)                     (10,000.00)                          10,00,00,000 10,000.00                           

Shares outstanding at the end of the year -                                     -                                      10,00,00,000 10,000.00                           

16(ii) 2

16(ii) 3 Preference shares held by the holding company

Particulars 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Total                                         -                               10,000.00 

31 March 2020

Nil (31 March 2020: 10,00,00,000 ) 6% Non cumulative compulsory convertible preference shares 

of INR 10 each fully paid up

Nil (31 March 2020: 10,00,00,000 ) 6% Non cumulative compulsory convertible preference shares 

of INR 10 each fully paid up

Each Preference share had a par value of INR 10 per share and it has been compulsory converted into equity share during the Financial year. These

Preference shares had been converted at fair value of Rs. 32.65 per share ( Face value INR 10 and Securities permium INR 22.65 per share)

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

31 March 2021

Nil (31 March 2020 - 10,00,00,000) 6% Non cumulative compulsory convertible preference shares into equity are held 

by Kalpataru power transmission limited (KPTL)

                            10,000.00                                         -   



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

as at 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

17. Other equity

Securities premium:

Balance at the beginning of the year 11,308.57                   11,308.57                   

Add: Premium on equity shares issued during the year 6,937.22                     -                              

Balance at the end of the year 18,245.79                   11,308.57                   

Equity component through financial instrument (Refer note 18.1) 1,209.76                     1,209.76                     

Debit balance of the consolidated statement of profit and loss:

Balance at the beginning of the year (13,845.43)                  (13,131.99)                  

Add: Profit /(Loss) for the year 624.19                        (673.89)                       

Add : Adjustment as per Ind AS 116 "Leases" -                              (23.28)                         

Add :- DTA on adjustment of Ind AS 116 "Leases" -                              6.05                            

 Less: Transfer to reserve fund as per Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (20.70)                         (22.32)                         

Balance at the end of the year (13,241.94)                  (13,845.43)                  

 Reserve fund as per section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

Balance at the beginning of the year 76.36                          54.04                          

Add: Transfer from consolidated statement of profit and loss 20.70                          22.32                          

Balance at the end of the year 97.06                          76.36                          

Other comprehensive income

Balance at the beginning of the year (40.62)                         0.61                            

Add: Other comprehensive income for the year (4.46)                           (41.23)                         

Balance at the end of the year (45.08)                         (40.62)                         

Total 6,265.59                     (1,291.36)                    

17.1

17.2 Reserve fund created on net profit in accordance with the section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act,1934

17.3

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. This is utilised in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

During the year 6% non cumulative compulsory convertiable preference share of Rs. 10,000 lakhs having face value of Rs. 10 has been converted  into 

equity share capital having face value Rs.10 at premium of Rs. 22.65.



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

as at 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

18. (i) Non current borrowings (at amortised cost)

Non current Current Non current Current

Secured

Term loan:

a)  From banks 16,577.74                     4,652.09            20,225.30               3,211.18                 

b)  From others -                                -                     -                          33.41                      

Unsecured

Related parties:

a) 4% Cumulative redeemable preference shares 1,672.96                       -                     1,577.24                 -                          

b) Loans 10,961.38                     344.32               10,405.18               -                          

Amount disclosed under the head "Other financial liabilities"

Current maturities of long term debt (Refer note 20(ii)) (4,996.41)           -                          (3,062.00)               

Interest accrued but not due (Refer note 20(ii)) -                     (182.59)                   

Total 29,212.08                     -                     32,207.72               -                          

18.1

18.2

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

(h)

(i)

(j)

4% cumulative redeemable preference shares (CRPS):

31 March 2020

INR 2,825.04 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 3,333.25 Lakhs) is secured by exclusive first charge on all the assets, including land, building and

other assets created out of the proceeds of the term loan and situated at Chomu, Kota, Jalgaon, Latur, Nagpur . The term loan is repayable in

balance 10 quarterly structured installments, last installment will fall due on 31 August 2023 and the current interest rate is 1.65% over bank's

base rate of 8.10%

INR 2,765.72 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 3,418.89 Lakhs) is secured by exclusive first charge on all the assets, including land, building and

other assets created out of the proceeds of the term loan and situated at Itarsi, Harda, Neemuch, Sagar, Ujjain, Vidisha and Dewas.The term loan

is repayable in balance 6 quarterly structured installments, last installment will fall due on 31 August 2022 and the current interest rate is 1.65%

over bank's base rate of 8.10%.

INR 1,800.00 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 3,900.00 Lakhs) is secured by first pari passu charge over movable and immovable assets of

warehouses at Salawas, Merta, Bikaner, Sri Ganganagar, Kota, Ramganjmandi, Unjha, Deesa and Rajkot and is also supported by letter of

comfort from our Holding Company. The term Loan is repayable in balance 12 quarterly structured installments, last installment will fall due on

15 January 2024 and the current interest rate is 1.35% over bank's i-Base rate 7.40%.

INR 9,250.00 Lakhs(31 March 2020: INR 9,625.00 Lakhs) secured by first pari passu charge over movable and immovable assets of warehouses

at Salawas, Merta, Bikaner, Sri Ganganagar, Kota, Ramganjmandi, Unjha, Deesa and Rajkot and letter of comfort by Holding Company . The

term loan is repayable in balance 22 quarterly structured installment, last installment will fall due on 30 September, 2026 and the current interest

rate is 1.27% over bank's i-Base rate 8.15%.

INR 1,603.55 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 1,710.45 Lakhs) is secured by first charge on the movable fixed Assets and immovable assets of

Netra Plant and first pari passu charge over movable and immovable assets of warehouses at Salawas, Merta, Bikaner, Sri Ganganagar, Kota,

Ramganjmandi, Unjha, Deesa and Rajkot and letter of comfort by Holding Company.The term loan is repayable in balance 15 quarterly

structured installments, last installmet will fall due on 31 December, 2024 and the current interest rate is 1.23% over bank's i-Base rate of 7.30%.

Security details and terms of repayment:

31 March 2021

Each holder of preference shares having par value of INR 10 per share is not entitled to voting right on any resolution in General Meeting except on

resolution which directly affect the rights attached to the preference shares and by those cumulative preference shareholder's whose dividend is due for a

period not less than 2 years preceding the meeting. Preference shares are cumulative and are entitled to 4% dividend on being declared by the Board of

Directors which is subject to approval of the shareholder's at the ensuing General Meeting.

CRPS were issued in various tranches and are due for repayment in the FY 2025-26

INR 1,185.49 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 1,266.30 Lakhs) is secured by first charge on the movable fixed Assets and immovable assets of

Netra Plant and first pari passu charge over movable and immovable assets of warehouses at Salawas, Merta, Bikaner, Sri Ganganagar, Kota,

Ramganjmandi, Unjha, Deesa and Rajkot and letter of comfort by Holding Company.The term loan is repayable in balance 15 quarterly

structured installments from 31 December, 2024 and the current interest rate is 1.23% over bank's i-Base rate of 7.30%.

INR 1800.00 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR NIL Lakhs) is secured by second ranking pari pasu charge on the movable and immovable fixed

assets of of warehouses at Salawas, Merta, Bikaner, Sri Ganganagar, Kota, Ramganjmandi, Unjha, Deesa and Rajkot and movable and

immovable fixed assets of Netra Plant and Current assets of the company.The term loan is repayable in 48 monthly structured installments from

28 February, 2022 and the current interest rate is 1.00% over bank's i-Base rate of 7.30%.

INR NIL Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 33.41 Lakhs) is secured against office equipment at Mumbai location. The term loan has been repaid in

full on 6th March, 2021.

INR 10,961.38 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 10,086.32 Lakhs) unsecured loan from Holding Company is repayable after 31 March 2023 and the

interest rate is 9.40% p.a.

INR 344.32 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 318.86 Lakhs) unsecured Loan from subsidiary of Holding Company is repayable on or before 02 June

2021 and the interest rate is 8.50% p.a.



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

as at 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

18. (ii) Current borrowings (at amortised cost)
Secured

Working capital facilities from bank 1,049.71              2,225.68                    

Total 1,049.71              2,225.68                    

(a)

(b)

19. Trade payables

97.24                   51.07                         

1,127.33              1,145.33                    

Total 1,224.57              1,196.40                    

20 Other financial liabilities

(i) Non current

Other lease liabilities 2.05                     45.26                         

2.05                     45.26                         

(ii) Current

      Current maturities of long term debt [(Refer note 18 (i)] 4,996.41              3,062.00                    

      Interest accrued but not due [(Refer note 18 (i)] -                       182.59                       

      Payable to employees 353.35                 277.18                       

      Payable for capital purchases 17.60                   36.07                         

      Other lease liabilities 12.82                   32.84                         

Total 5,380.18              3,590.68                    

21. Provisions

(i) Non current

Provision for employee benefits:

- Gratuity (Refer Note 35) 90.47                   93.82                         

- Compensated absences 77.54                   54.87                         

Total 168.01                 148.69                       

(ii) Current

Provision for employee benefits:

- Gratuity (Refer Note 35) 40.83                   35.32                         

- Compensated absences 44.84                   28.96                         

Contingent provisions against standard assets 5.65                     5.52                           

Total 91.32                   69.80                         

22. Other liabilities

(i) Non current

Deferred government grant 1,568.79              1,619.37                    

Total 1,568.79              1,619.37                    

(ii) Current

Advance from customers 18.71                   248.64                       

Statutory payables 123.81                 112.19                       

Deferred government grant 50.58                   50.58                         

Unearned interest income 23.38                   4.81                           

Total 216.48                 416.22                       

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises ( refer Note 41)

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Security details and terms of repayment:

 Loan from bank is repayable on demand.

INR 1,049.71 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 2,225.68 Lakhs) is secured by first charge on Current Assets

of the Company and second charge on plant and equipments and immovable properties at Salawas,

Merta, Bikaner, Sri Ganganagar, Kota, Ramganjmandi, Unjha, Deesa and Rajkot



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

23. Revenue from operations

Revenue from sale of products 72.11                      92.16                      

Revenue from services:

a) Warehousing services

      i) Storage services 13,836.55               12,056.17               

     ii) Weighment services 60.42                      67.37                      

b) Collateral management and funding 722.08                    730.28                    

c) Testing, certification and pest management services 198.33                    277.70                    

d) Interest income on loans 269.90                    360.13                    

e) Income from processing fees 5.06                        6.21                        

Total 15,164.45               13,590.02               

24. Other income

Interest Income:

- on fixed deposits (at amortised cost) 31.14                      48.01                      

- others 15.86                      82.72                      

Net gain on foreign currency transactions and translation -                          10.87                      

Subsidy income 50.58                      50.60                      

Derecognition of ROU assets and lease liabilities 19.56                      -                          

Sundry balances written back 9.54                        31.06                      

Miscellaneous income 3.01                        38.95                      

Profit on sale of fixed asset (net) 265.71                    -                          

 

Total 395.40                    262.21                    

25. Purchase of stock in trade

Purchase of stock in trade -                          0.17                        

Total -                          0.17                        

26. Changes in inventories of stock in trade

Stock in trade at the beginning of the year 0.16                        0.02                        

Stock in trade at the end of the year 0.01                        0.16                        

Total 0.15                        (0.14)                       

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

27. Employee benefits expense

Salaries and wages 2,365.28                 2,060.25                 

Contributions to provident and other funds 178.32                    154.59                    

Staff welfare expense 31.28                      40.52                      

2,574.88                 2,255.36                 

28. Finance costs

Interest expense ( Refer Note 41) 3,283.18                 3,814.28                 

Other borrowing costs^ 155.85                    152.48                    

3,439.03                 3,966.76                 

^ Other borrowing cost includes Bank guarantee commission ,Corporate guarantee commission to parent company. 

29. Other expenses

Bank commission and charges 23.03                      60.57                      

Computer expenses 83.46                      72.69                      

Conveyance expenses 33.43                      47.31                      

Director sitting fees 9.20                        13.26                      

Electricity expenses 214.26                    205.29                    

Freight and forwarding expenses 27.46                      9.74                        

Fumigation and spray expenses 733.83                    521.42                    

Loading and unloading charges 134.32                    87.94                      

Godown rent (Refer note 29.2 and 29.3) 2,819.81                 2,617.67                 

Contractual labour charges 450.95                    439.09                    

Insurance charges 833.38                    342.35                    

Legal and professional expenses 230.35                    215.13                    

Loss on sale of assets / assets written off (net) -                         5.15                        

Impairment of assets 86.43                      27.21                      

Postage and  courier charges 21.01                      17.42                      

Allowance for expected credit loss (229.54)                   (323.79)                   

Security charges 565.04                    526.35                    

Office rent 77.12                      47.31                      

Repairs and maintenance:

- Building 121.31                    120.09                    

- Plant and machinery 0.12                        0.73                        

- Other 62.62                      51.98                      

Stationery, printing and drawing expenses 28.96                      32.83                      

Stores, spares and consumables 174.88                    38.49                      

Net loss on foreign currency transactions and translation 3.51                        0.83                        

Taxes and duties 36.09                      66.60                      

Telecommunication expenses 20.88                      17.20                      

Travelling expenses 71.02                      126.08                    

Vehicle expenses 44.29                      46.10                      

Payment to auditors ( Refer note 29.1) 28.30                      33.22                      

Share of RSWC 80.60                      119.47                    

Bad debts written off 873.87                    767.70                    

Contingent provision on standard assets 0.13                        (0.93)                       

Warehouse claim 56.88                      117.49                    

Miscellaneous expenses 181.45                    271.29                    

7,898.45                 6,741.28                 Total

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

Total

Total



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

29. Other expenses (Continued)

29.1 Payment to auditors (excluding taxes) 

As auditor:

Statutory audit 28.00                      31.45                      

Reimbursement of expenses 0.20                        1.31                        

Certification 0.10                        0.46                        

Total 28.30                      33.22                      

29.2

29.3 Godown Rent includes Revenue sharing other than RSWC of Rs. 420.17 Lakhs

The Company has entered into contract agreement with Rajasthan State Warehousing Corporation (RSWC), a Government of Rajasthan

Undertaking for storage of agriculture / non-agriculture commodity on the basis of sharing of revenue for own and RSWC warehouses. The

share of RSWC for the revenue billed by Company is shown as an operating expense in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

30. Reconciliation of income tax expenses with the accounting profit

Profit/(Loss) before tax 641.77                        (394.33)                       

Income tax ( Calculated at 26.00% for SSL and at 25.17% for Punarvasu) (165.88)                       103.87                        

Tax effect of adjustment to reconcile reported income tax expenses:

Diffrence between depreciation as per companies act and depreciation as per income tax rules 173.61                        162.51                        

Non-deductible expenses (70.17)                         (52.72)                         

Non-Taxable Incomes 138.66                        51.97                          

Adjustment for Deferred Tax (106.33)                       (530.70)                       

Others (1.57)                           (14.49)                         

(31.67)                         (279.56)                       

Tax adjustment for earlier year 14.09                          -                              

Total (17.58)                         (279.56)                       

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

31. Contingent liabilities in respect of :

 (a) Claims against  company  not acknowledged as debts 926.16                    926.16                     

 (b)  Service tax disputes under appeal (excluding interest) 2,254.93                 2,105.24                  

(c)

(d) 

(e) 

32.

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account 17.43 31.67                       

                      17.43                        31.67 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

The Company had received a letter from its term lender for projects in Rajasthan and Gujarat stating that the subsidy applied under

Scheme of Development /Strengthening of Agriculture Marketing Infrastructure, Grading and Standardization (AMIGS) for its Agri

Logistics Parks has not been approved on technical grounds as stated in the Joint Monitoring Committee report and has recalled the

advance subsidy of INR 225 Lakhs. The said advance capital subsidy received by the Company is credited to the relevant fixed assets

of the Company in the year of receipt. The Company has represented the matter to National Bank for Agriculture and Rural

Development (NABARD) and Directorate of Marketing & Inspection (DMI), Delhi. DMI has initiated the process for reviewing the

same in the light of submissions made by the Company. The Company believes that the projects are well qualified under the said

subsidy scheme and the same would be approved by the relevant sanctioning authorities. The Empowered Committee of India has

observed that cold storage of Ramganj mandi (Rajasthan) and Deesa (Gujarat) are eligible for release of final subsidy of INR 25 Lakhs

each (Total INR 50 Lakhs). Both Rajasthan and Gujarat locations related subsidy matters are pending before the Hon’ble High Court

Rajasthan, Bench Jaipur and Hon’ble Gujarat High Court, Ahmedabad, respectively. The Hon’ble High Courts of Rajasthan and

Gujarat have already granted  stay order  in favour of SSL. Stay is continuing till the final disposal of the writ petitions.  

The Company has filed a writ petition dated 6th May, 2009 before the Rajasthan High Court, Jaipur against the Board of Revenue,

Revenue Appellate Authority, the Sub-Divisional Officer, Ramgarh, and others, challenging their orders dated 01st April, 2009, 20th

August, 2008 and 05th February, 2008, respectively, pursuant to which the revenue authorities had invalidated the transfer of land

measuring 1.895 hectares situated at Ramgarh district Alwar, to the Company, alleging contravention of the Rajasthan Land Revenue

(Conversion of Agricultural land for Non- Agricultural Purposes in Rural Areas) Act, 1992. The Company has prayed inter-alia, for an

order quashing the orders dated 01 April 2009, 20 August 2008, and 05 February 2008, and declaring the entire proceedings initiated

by the Sub-Divisional Officer as illegal, arbitrary and unconstitutional, or in the alternative, remanding the case to the Sub-Divisional

Officer, on the grounds that the order was passed without providing an opportunity to be heard. The High Court through its interim

order dated 11 May 2009 granted an interim stay against the operation of the challenged orders. The value of the land and building,

involved in the matter, at book value is INR 831.76 Lakhs. The matter is currently pending and the Company does not expect any

liability on account of the same. In the instant matter, we have been successful to obtain stay order form the Hon’ble High Court,

Rajasthan, Bench Jaipur. The matter is pending for hearing at High Court.  

Capital and other commitments

The Hon’ble Supreme Court of India (“SC”) by their order dated February 28, 2019, in the case of Surya Roshani Limited & others

v/s EPFO, set out the principles based on which allowances paid to the employees should be identified for inclusion in basic wages for

the purposes of computation of Provident Fund contribution. Subsequently, a review petition against this decision has been filed and is

pending before the SC for disposal.

During the previous year management view was that the liability for the period from date of the SC order to 31 March 2019 is not

significant. Further, pending decision on the subject review petition and directions from the EPFO, the impact for the past period, if

any, is not ascertainable and consequently no effect has been given in the previous year's financial statements. Accordingly, this has

been disclosed as a Contingent liability in the financial statements.



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

33. Earnings per Share

Basic and Diluted

Net Profit /( Loss) for the year attributable to the equity shareholder's (INR in lakhs) 624.19                        (673.89)                       

Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic EPS (in nos) 96,403,068                 7,34,32,165

Weighted average number of equity shares for Diluted EPS (in nos) 96,403,068                 7,34,32,165*

Face value of equity share (In INR) 10                               10                               

Basic and Diluted earnings per share (In INR) 0.65                            (0.92)                           

* 6% Compulsary Convertible  Preference share were anti dilutive hence not considered in above calculation

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)
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(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

34.

Name of the related party Nature of relationship

Holding company 

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

Key managerial personnel (KMP)

Key managerial personnel (KMP)

Arvind Silk Mills LLP Enterprises in which KMP can 

exercise significant influence

Illingworth Marketing LLP Enterprises in which KMP can 

exercise significant influence
BGK Infrastructure Developers 
Private limited Enterprises in which KMP can 

exercise significant influence

Kalpataru Power DO Brasil Participacoes Ltda (w.e.f. 27th January, 2021)

Kalpataru Power Senegal LLC (w.e.f. 10th August, 2020)

Linjemontage Service Nordic AB 

Kalpataru Power Senegal SUARL (w.e.f. 10th Aug 2020)

Kalpataru IBN Omairah Company Limited

Linjemontage AS 

Mr. Maneesh Mansingka

Mr. Suraj Sharma

Linjemontage i Grästorp Aktiebolag 

Kalpataru Satpura Transco Private Limited (Up to 20th November 2019)

Energylink (India) Limited

Amber Real Estate Limited

Adeshwar Infrabuild Limited

Kalpataru Power Transmission Sweden AB

Kalpataru Power Transmission (Mauritius) Limited

Kalpataru Power Transmission – USA, INC. 

Alipurduar Transmission Limited (Up to 26th November, 2020)

LLC Kalpataru Power Transmission Ukraine

Kalpataru Power DMCC

Saicharan Properties Limited

Kalpataru Metfab Private Limited

Vindhyachal Expressway Private Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2021

Related party disclosure

List of related parties

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited

JMC Projects (India) Limited

JMC Mining and Quarries Limited

Brij Bhoomi Expressway Private Limited

Wainganga Expressway Private Limited



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2021

34.

Transactions with related parties in ordinary course of business are:

Particulars Relationship 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

1 Interest expense

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding company 948.11 733.19
Amber Real Estate Limited Fellow subsidiary 27.60 157.42

2 Office rent expense

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding company 1.72 1.72                       
BGK Infrastructure Developers Private Limited Enterprises in which KMP can exercise 

significant influence
1.24 7.35                       

3 Salary & commission*

Mr. Maneesh Mansingka Key managerial personnel 236.50 105.87                   
Mr. Suraj Sharma Key managerial personnel 84.23 82.72                     
* Break up of compensations to key managerial personnel

- short term employment benefits

4 Godown rent expense

BGK Infrastructure Developers Private Limited Enterprises in which KMP can exercise 

significant influence
49.86 86.68                     

5 Reimbursement of  insurance expenses paid

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding company 1.18                                         1.28                       

6 Finance cost

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding company 95.72 278.26                   

7 Loans taken

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding company -                                           2,500.00                

8 Repayment of loan

Amber Real Estate Limited Fellow subsidiary -                                           6,300.00                

9 Repayment of advance received for assets classified as held for sale

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding company -                                           2,525.00                
Kalpataru Metfeb Pvt Limited Fellow Subsidiary 370.00                                     -                         

10 Corporate guarantee fees

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding company 50.80                                       74.30                     

11 Reimbursement of expenses

Mr. Maneesh Mansingka Key managerial personnel 10.72                                       8.19                       
BGK Infrastructure and Developers  

Private limited

Entities in which KMP exercises significant 

influence
0.83                                         

Mr. Suraj Sharma Key managerial personnel 0.83                                         1.83                       

12 6% Non cumulative compulsory convertible preference shares issued

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding company -                                           10,000.00              

13 Converted 6% Non cumulative compulsory convertiable Preference share

into equity share capital

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding company 10,000.00                                -                         

Balances with related parties 

 Particulars Relationship 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

1 Loan taken

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding company 10,961.38                                10,086.33              
Amber Real Estate Limited Fellow subsidiary 344.32                                     318.86                   

2 Trade & other payables

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding company 41.30                                       40.66                     
BGK Infrastructure Developers Private Limited Enterprises in which KMP can exercise 

significant influence
4.53                                         2.98                       

Mr. Maneesh Mansingka Key managerial personnel 1.86                                         -                         
Mr. Suraj Sharma Key managerial personnel -                                           0.12                       

3 Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale

Kalpataru Metfeb Private Limited Fellow subsidiary -                                           370.00                   

4 Prepaid guarantee commisssion

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding company 121.20                                     172.00                   

5 4% Cumulative Redeemable Preference share

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding company 1,672.96                                  1,577.24                

6 6% Non cumulative compulsory convertible preference shares

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding company -                                           10,000.00              

7 Corporate Guarantee given on behalf of the Company

Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited Holding company 24,000.00                                24,000.00              

Related party disclosure (Continued)

The terms and conditions of transactions with related parties were no more favourable than those available, or which might be expected to be available, in similar

transactions with non related parties on an arm's length basis.



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

35. Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits

(a) Defined contribution plans

Particulars  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Employers' contribution to provident fund                      119.09                      105.50 

Employers' contribution to employee state insurance                        14.86                        16.88 

Employers' contribution to labour welfare fund                          0.20                          0.23 

(b) Defined benefit plans

The Group offers the following employee benefit schemes to its employees:

(i) Gratuity

(ii) Compensated absences

(c) 

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

(i) Expenses recognized during the year

In consolidated statement of profit and loss                          43.80                        27.91 

In other comprehensive income                            6.03                        55.72 

Total                          49.82                        83.63 

(ii) Expenses recognized in the consolidated statement of profit and loss

Current service cost                          36.43                        23.33 

                               -                               -   

Interest cost/(income)                            7.37                          4.58 

Total                          43.80                        27.91 

(iii) Expenses recognized in other comprehensive income

Actuarial (gains) / losses

Change in demographic assumptions                                -                               -   

Change in financial assumptions                            1.31                          5.47 

Experience adjustment                            6.67                        50.78 

Return on plan assets (1.95)                        (0.53)

Total                            6.03                        55.72 

(iv) Net liability recognized in the consolidated balance sheet

Closing present value of obligation                        203.70                      155.71 

Closing fair value of plan assets                         (72.41)                      (26.57)

Total                        131.29                      129.14 

The Group provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a

period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month 

computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service. The gratuity plan is a funded plan (only in case of Shree

Shubham Logistics Limited) and the Group makes contributions to recognised funds in India.

The compensated absences are payable to all eligible employees at the rate of daily salary of each day of accumulated leave on death or on resignation

or upon retirement on attaining retirement age, whichever is earlier. The liability towards compensated absences are determined based on actuarial

valuation carried out by using Projected Unit Credit Method. Compensated absences is not under funded scheme.

The following tables summarises the components of net benefit expense recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and the

amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheet in respect of Gratuity:

Past service cost and loss/(gain) on curtailments and settlement

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard 19, ‘Employee Benefits’, the Group has calculated the various benefits provided to employees as under:

The Group makes contributions towards provident fund, employee state insurance and labour welfare fund to a defined contribution retirement benefit

plan for qualifying employees. Under the plan, the Group is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll

cost to the retirement benefit schemed to fund the benefits.

During the year, the Group has recognized the following amounts in the consolidated statement of profit and loss:



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

35. Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits (Continued)

(c) 

Particulars 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

(v) Changes in Present Value of Obligations

Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year                    155.71                    79.17 

Current service cost                      36.43                    23.32 

Interest cost                        9.76                      6.01 

Actuarial (gains) / losses arising from: 

changes in financial assumptions                        1.27                      5.47 

Change in demographic assumption                            -                           -   

changes in experience assumptions                        7.07                    50.78 

Past Service cost

Benefits paid                       (6.54)                    (9.04)

Total                    203.70                  155.71 

(vi)  Bifurcation of present value of obligations into current and non-current

Current Liability 40.83                         35.32                      

Non-current Liability 90.47                                                93.82 

(vii) Actuarial assumptions used in determining the obligation are:

Discount rate 6.6% to 6.90% 6.6% to 6.85%

Expected rate of return on plan assets 6.50% 6.60%

Salary Escalation Rate 8.00% 8.00%

Mortality  Rate  As per Indian 

assured lives 

Mortality table 

 As per Indian 

assured lives 

Mortality table Withdrawal Rate 5% to 25 % 5% to 25 %

Retirement Age 60 years 60 years

Notes:

Particulars 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

(viii)  Maturity Policy of Defined benefit obligation

Weighted average duration (based on discounted cash flow) 6.56 Year 6.57 Year

Expected cash flow over next (valued on undiscounted basis) 

Year 1 21.40 15.84

Year 2 22.13 16.23

Year 3 27.10 16.90

Year 4 22.00 18.64

Year 5 19.80 16.23

Next 5 years 83.08 62.18

(a) The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion, and other relevant factors,

such as supply and demand in employment market.

(b) Discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Government of India securities at the balance sheet date for the estimated term of the

obligations.

The following tables summarises the components of net benefit expense recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and the

amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheet in respect of Gratuity: (Continued)
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35. Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits (Continued)

(c) 

Particulars 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

(ix) Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions

Defined Benefits Obligation (Base) 203.70 155.71

Change in discount rate 

Increase by 0.50% 196.94 145.03

Decrease by 0.50% 210.91 155.35

Change in salary growth rate

Increase by 0.50% 210.01 154.76

Decrease by 0.50% 197.69 145.51

Change in withdrawal rate

Increase by 10%                        200.80                      147.37 

Decrease by 10%                        206.81                      152.86 

(x) Investments in plan assets

Government of India Securities                                        -                                       -   

Insurer Managed Funds 100% 100%

Others                                -                               -   

(xi) Employer’s best estimate for contribution during next year

The expected contribution for defined benefit plan for the next financial year will be in line with 2020-21.

(d) Characteristics of defined benefit plans and risks associated with them:

d. Investment risk: The Group has funded with SBI life insurance limited is well established organization and is a Govt. of India undertaking. Hence,

there is no material investment risk.

Valuations of defined benefit plan are performed on certain basic set of pre-determined assumptions and other regulatory framework which may vary

over time. Thus, the Group is exposed to various risks in providing the above benefit plans which are as follows:

a. Interest rate risk: The plan exposes the Group to the risk of fall in interest rates. A fall in interest rates will result in an increase in the ultimate cost

of providing the above benefit and will thus result in an increase in the value of the liability (i.e. value of defined benefit obligation).

b. Salary escalation risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan is calculated with the assumption of salary increase rate of plan participants in

future. Deviation in the rate of increase of salary in future for plan participants from the rate of increase in salary used to determine the present value

of obligation will have a bearing on the plan's liability.

c. Demographic risk: The Group has used certain mortality and attrition assumptions in valuation of the liability. The Group is exposed to the risk of

actual experience turning out to be worse compared to the assumption. 

The following tables summarises the components of net benefit expense recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and the

amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheet in respect of Gratuity: (Continued)



(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

36. Financial instruments - Fair value and risk management

Capital management:

Particulars  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Borrowing including interest accrued                      35,258.21                      37,677.99 

Less: Cash and cash equivalents                           113.20                           329.86 

Net debt                      35,145.01                      37,348.13 

Total equity                      16,671.59                      16,051.86 

Net debt to equity ratio                               2.11                               2.33 

Other financial instruments:

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of 31 March 2021 is as follows:

Particulars Measured at

cost

Measured at amortized 

cost

Measured at 

FVTPL

Total carrying

value

Non current financial assets

Investments -                          -                          9.00                       9.00                              

Loans -                               206.10                          -                        206.10                          

Other financial assets -                               829.54                          -                        829.54                          

Current Financial Assets

Trade receivables -                               7,178.34                       -                        7,178.34                       

Cash and cash equivalents -                               113.20                          -                        113.20                          

Bank deposits other than cash and cash equivalents -                               573.29                          -                        573.29                          

Loans -                               2,446.99                       -                        2,446.99                       

Other financial assets -                               1,272.84                       -                        1,272.84                       

Total -                               12,620.30                     9.00                       12,629.30                     

Non current financial liabilities

Borrowings -                               29,212.08                     -                        29,212.08                     

Lease liabilities -                               2.05                              -                        2.05                              

Current financial liabilities -                               

Borrowings -                               1,049.71                       -                        1,049.71                       

Lease liabilities -                               12.82                            -                        12.82                            

Trade payables -                               

-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprises -                               97.24                            -                        97.24                            

-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small

enterprises

-                               1,127.33                       -                        1,127.33                       

Other financial liabilities -                               5,367.37                       -                        5,367.37                       

-                               
Total -                                                    36,868.60                            -   36,868.60                     

The Group includes within net debt, 4% preference share, interest bearing loans and borrowings including interest accrued less cash and cash equivalents, excluding

discontinued operations.

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities. The Group consider that the carrying values of financial assets

and financial liabilities recognized in the consolidated financial statements approximate their fair value.

Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2021

For the purpose of the Group’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of

the Group. The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or

adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Group’s policy is to

manage its borrowings centrally using mixture of long-term and short-term borrowing facilities to meet anticipated funding requirements. 
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36. Financial instruments - Fair value and risk management (Continued)

Other financial instruments: (Continued)

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of 31 March 2020 is as follows:

Particulars Measured at amortized 

cost

Measured at 

FVTPL

Total carrying

value

Non current financial assets

Investments -                          9.00                       9.00                              

Loans 238.78                          -                        238.78                          

Other financial assets 828.85                          -                        828.85                          

Current financial assets

Trade receivables 7,670.43                       -                        7,670.43                       

Cash and cash equivalents 329.86                          -                        329.86                          

Bank deposits other than Cash and cash equivalents 336.98                          -                        336.98                          

Loans 2,273.60                       -                        2,273.60                       

Other financial assets 1,192.38                       -                        1,192.38                       

Total 12,870.88                     9.00                       12,879.88                     

Non current financial liabilities

Borrowings 32,207.72                     -                        32,207.72                     

Lease liabilities 45.26                            -                        45.26                            

Current financial liabilities

Borrowings 2,225.68                       -                        2,225.68                       

Lease liabilities 32.84                            -                        32.84                            

Trade payables

-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprises 51.07                            -                        51.07                            

-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small

enterprises

1,145.33                       -                        1,145.33                       

Other financial liabilities 3,557.84                       -                        3,557.84                       

Total 39,265.74                     -                        39,265.74                     

Financial risk management and objectives

(i) Market risk

(ii) Credit risk

Trade receivables

Summary of the Group's exposure to credit risk by age of the outstanding from various customers is as follows:

Carrying amount Carrying amount

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Not due and <= 180 days                        5,990.42                        5,765.30 

From 181 days to 1 year                        1,058.50                        1,030.38 

From 1 year to 2 years                           142.95                           216.51 

From 2 year to 3 years                             90.61                           148.71 

Above 3 years                        1,364.10                        2,207.30 

Total                        8,646.58                        9,368.20 

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The demographics of the customer, including the default risk

of the industry and country in which the customer operates, also has an influence on credit risk assessment. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing

credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Group grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

Particulars

The Group activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial

markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

Market risk is the risk of any loss in future earnings, in realizable fair values or in future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument.

The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, liquidity and other market changes. The Group’s exposure to market risk mainly

comprises of revenue generating and operating activities.

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally

from the Group’s receivables from customers. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness

of customers to which the Group grants credit terms in the normal course of business. The Group establishes an allowance for doubtful debts and impairment that

represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade and other receivables and investments.
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for the year ended 31 March 2021

36. Financial instruments - Fair value and risk management (Continued)

(ii) Credit risk (Continued)

Expected credit loss assessment for customers as at the reporting date

On the above basis, the Group estimates the following provision matrix at the reporting date:

Particulars  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Default rate Default rate

Upto 180 days 0.15% 0.35%

From 181 days to 1 year 0.72% 2.54%

From 1 year to 2 years 5.78% 9.02%

From 2 year to 3 years 19.38% 19.38%

Above 3 years 25.97% 25.97%

Particulars  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Balance at the beginning of the year                        1,697.76                        2,021.56 

Impairment loss reversed                          (855.74)                                   -   

Additional provision made                           626.20                          (323.79)

Closing at the end of the year                        1,468.22                        1,697.76 

Cash and cash equivalents and fixed deposits

Other financial assets

The Group does not perceive any credit risk pertaining to its other financial assets.

Loans

(iii) Liquidity risk

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at 31 March 2021 Less than 1 year More than 1 year Total

Non derivative financial liabilities

Borrowings 6,046.13 29,212.08 35,258.21

Lease liabilities 12.82 2.05 14.87

Trade payables

-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprises 97.24                                   -   97.24

-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small

enterprises

1,127.33                                   -   1,127.33

Other financial liabilities 383.77                                   -   383.77

7,667.29 29,214.13 36,881.42

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate

reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial

assets and liabilities. Long-term borrowings generally mature between 1 and 10 years. The Group manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will

always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risk to the Group’s

reputation.

Exposures to customers outstanding at the end of each reporting period are reviewed by the Group to determine incurred and expected credit losses. Historical trends of

impairment of trade receivables do not reflect any significant credit losses. Given that the macro economic indicators affecting customers of the Group have not undergone

any substantial change, the Group expects the historical trend of minimal credit losses to continue. Further, management believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past

due by more than 30 days are still collectible in full, based on historical payment behaviour and extensive analysis of customer credit risk. The impairment loss at 31

March 2021 related to several customers that have defaulted on their payments to the Group and are not expected to be able to pay their outstanding balances, mainly due

to economic circumstances. 

The movement in the provision for expected credit loss in respect of trade receivables during the year is as follows:

The Group limits its exposure to credit risk of balances held with banks by dealing with highly rated banks and institutions and retaining sufficient balances in bank

accounts required to meet a month’s operational costs. The management reviews the bank accounts on regular basis and fund draw downs are planned to ensure that there

is minimal surplus in bank accounts.

The Group has given security deposit to lessors for premises taken on lease by the Group. The Group monitors the credit worthiness of such lessors where the amount of

security deposit is material.
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36. Financial instruments - Fair value and risk management (Continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk (Continued)

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at 31 March 2020 Less than 1 year More than 1 year Total

Borrowings 5,287.68 32,207.72 37,495.40

Lease liabilities 32.84 45.26 78.09

Trade payables

-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprises                             51.07                                   -                        51.07 

-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small

enterprises

                       1,145.33                                   -                    1,145.33 

Other financial liabilities 346.09 - 346.09

6,863.01 32,252.98 39,115.99

(iv) Interest rate risk

(a) Interest rate risk exposure

The exposure of the Group's borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Fixed rate borrowings (Non current financial liabilities - Borrowings including 

current maturities)

12,978.67                     12,015.83                     

Variable rate borrowings (Current financial liabilities - Borrowings) 22,279.54                     25,479.57                     

Total 35,258.21                     37,495.40                     

Variable rate borrowings include the following:                                                            

Balance outstanding % of total borrowings

Term loan 21,229.83 60.21%

Working capital loan 1,049.71 2.98%

Total 22,279.54

Balance outstanding % of total borrowings

Term loan                      23,253.89 62.02%

Working capital loan                        2,225.68 5.94%

Total 25,479.57

(b) Sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates.                                                                                                                    

Particulars

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Interest rates – increase by 1%                           222.80                           254.80 

Particulars 31 March 2020

          Impact on profit before tax

Interest rates – decrease by 1%                          (222.80)                          (254.80)

Particulars  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Particulars 31 March 2021
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36. Financial instruments - Fair value and risk management (Continued)

(v) Foreign exchange risk

(a) Foreign currency risk exposure

The following table analyses foreign currency risk from non derivative financial instruments as at 31 March, 2021:

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020  31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

Accounts Receivable

USD                               0.87                               1.69                             64.02                           127.70 

(b) Sensitivity

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020 

USD Sensitivity

INR / USD – Increase by 10% 6.40 12.77

INR / USD – Decrease by 10%                              (6.40)                            (12.77)

37.

37.1 Information about major customers

38. Ind AS 115 – Revenue from contracts with customers

(A)

(B) Reconciliation of revenue as per contract price and as recognised in consolidated statement of profit and loss:

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Revenue from contracts with customer as per contract price 15,164.45              13,590.02                     

Total 15,164.45              13,590.02                     

The Group is primarily in the business of providing end-to-end logistics solutions under one roof. In addition, the Group also provides funding facilities to participants in

the post-harvest agri-commodities. All service are rendered at a point in time and revenue is recognised upon satisfaction of the performance obligations (i.e. sale of

products / rendering of services) which coincides with terms of agreement entered into with the customers. The Group has a credit evaluation policy based on which the

credit limits for the trade receivables are established and the Group does not give significant credit period resulting in no significant financing component.

Particulars           Amount in foreign currency          Amount in indian currency

The sensitivity of profit or loss due to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from non-derivative foreign currency denominated financial instruments (mainly

financial instruments denominated in USD). The same is summarized as below:

Particulars            Impact on profit before tax

The Group is primarily in the business of providing end-to-end logistics solutions under one roof. In addition, the Group also provides funding facilities to participants in

the post-harvest agri-commodities. Information reported to and evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker (CODM) for the purposes of resource allocation

and assessing performance focuses on the business as a whole and accordingly, in the context of Operating Segment as defined under the Indian Accounting Standard 108

'Segment Information', there is no separate reportable segment.

Included in revenue arising from warehousing services of INR 9,586.89 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 8,069.47 Lakhs) revenue from one major customer. No other single

customer contributed 10 percent or more to the Group's revenue for both the financial years.

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group’s exposure

to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Group’s operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a foreign currency) and

financing activities.
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38. Ind AS 115 – Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

(B) Reconciliation of revenue as per contract price and as recognised in consolidated statement of profit and loss: (Continued)

Disaggregation of revenue from contract with customers :

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Geography

Domestic 15,164.45              13,590.02                     

Total 15,164.45              13,590.02                     

Revenue type

Revenue from sale of products 72.11                     92.16                            

Revenue from services:

(a) Warehousing services

      (i) Storage services 13,836.55              12,056.17                     

      (ii) Weighment services 60.42                     67.37                            

(b) Collateral management and funding 722.08                   730.28                          

(c) Testing, certification and pest management services 198.33                   277.70                          

(d) Interest income on loans 269.90                   360.13                          

(e) Income from processing fees 5.06                       6.21                              

Total 15,164.45              13,590.02                     

(C ) Contract liability (advance from customers)

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Advance from customers 18.71                     248.64                          
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39. Additional information as required by paragraph 2 of the general instructions for preparation of consolidated financial statements to Schedule III to the Companies act, 2013

 As % of 

consolidated net 

assets 

Amount  As % of 

consolidated net 

assets 

Amount  As % of 

consolidated 

profit or loss 

Amount  As % of 

consolidated 

profit or loss 

Amount  As % of 

consolidated 

profit or loss 

Amount  As % of 

consolidated 

profit or loss 

Amount  As % of 

consolidated 

profit or loss 

Amount  As % of 

consolidated 

profit or loss 

Amount

Holding

Shree Shubham Logistics 

Limited

97.94%             16,327.69 98.50% 15,811.46           83.42%                  520.69 116.56% (785.50)               100.00%                    (4.46) 100.00% (41.23)                 83.30%                  516.22 115.61% (826.73)               

Subsidiary

Punarvasu Financial Services 

Private Limited

13.98%               2,330.10 13.87%               2,226.59 16.58%                  103.50 -16.56%                  111.61                          -                            -                            -                            -   16.70%                  103.50 -15.61%                  111.61 

Adjustment arising out of 

consolidation

-11.91%             (1,986.20) -12.37%             (1,986.19)                          -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -   

Total 100.00% 16,671.59           100.00% 16,051.86           100.00% 624.19                100.00% (673.89)               100.00% (4.46)                   100.00% (41.23)                 100.00% 619.72                100.00% (715.12)               

 31 March 2020 

Name of the entity Net assets i.e. Total assets - Total liabilities Share in profit / (loss) Share in other comprehensive income Share in total comprehensive income / (loss)

 31 March 2021  31 March 2020  31 March 2021  31 March 2020  31 March 2021  31 March 2020  31 March 2021 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2021
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40 Adoption of Ind AS 116

1 Ind AS 116 Transition

Leases Disclosure

1

2

Rs. in Lakhs

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

As on 

1 April 2020

Additions Deductions As at 

31 March 

2021

As on 

1 April 2020

For the 

Year

Deductions As at 

31 March 

2021

As at 

31 March 

2021

 TANGIBLE ASSETS

   Land 188.97      -           6.26          182.71      1.50          1.85          -           3.35          179.37        

   Buildings 23.58        -           -           23.58        10.52        7.53          -           18.04        5.54            

Total (ii) 212.55      -           6.26          206.29      12.02        9.38          -           21.39        184.91        

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

Recognised 

on the date 

of Transition 

to Ind AS 

116

Additions Deductions As at 

31 March 

2020

Recognised 

on the date 

of Transition 

to Ind AS 

116

For the 

Year

Deductions As at 

31 March 

2020

As at 

31 March 

2020

 TANGIBLE ASSETS

   Land 11.00        177.97      -           188.97      -           1.50          -           1.50          187.47        

   Buildings 23.58        -           -           23.58        -           10.52        -           10.52        13.06          

Total (ii) 34.58        177.97      -           212.55      -           12.02        -           12.02        200.53        

3

4 Rent expense in Note No. 29 Represents lease charges for short term leases.

5 Lease liabilities 

Particulars As at 31st 

March 2021

As at 31st 

March 2020

Maturity analysis - Undiscounted cash flows

Less than one year 13.36        35.19        

More than one year 3.13          53.22        

Total undiscounted lease liabilities

Lease liabilities included in financial position

  Current 12.82 32.84

  Non current 2.05 45.26

Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2021

The Company adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases" with effect from April 1, 2019, with a modified retrospective approach. The cumulative effect of initial application

of Ind AS 116, was adjusted in opening retained earnings on the date of application i.e. April 1, 2019, as permitted by standard. The effect of adoption of Ind

AS 116 was not material. The Company elected to account for short-term leases using the practical expedients. Instead of recognising a right-of-use asset and

lease liability, the payments in relation to these are recognised as an expense in profit or loss.

The Company’s significant leasing/ licensing arrangements are mainly in respect of residential / office premises. Leases generally have a lease term ranging

from 1 year to 99 Years. Most of the leases are renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreeable terms.

The right-of-use assets are included in the same line item as where the corresponding underlying assets would be presented if they were owned. Right-of-use

assets by class of assets is as follows. 

Particulars

Particulars

Finance costs includes interest expense amounting to Rs.5.26 lakhs (FY 2019-20 : Rs.6.74 lakhs) for the year ended 31st March 2021 on lease liability

accounted in accordance with Ind AS 116 "Leases".



Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

41.

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

                           97.24                            51.07 

                                -                                   -   

                                -                                   -   

                             0.21                                 -   

                                -                                   -   

                                         -                                            -   
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Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged to confirm current year's classification / disclosure.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Shree Shubham Logistics Limited

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date

when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance

as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

The disclosure in respect of the amount payable to enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Group and which qualify under the definition

of micro and small enterprises, as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been made in the consolidated

financial statements as at 31 March 2021 based on the information received and available with the Group. On the basis of such information, credit balance

as at 31 March 2021 of such enterprises is INR 97.24 Lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 51.07 Lakhs). There are no dues on account of interest. Auditors have

relied upon the information provided by the Group.

Particulars

Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year, and

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 ( COVID-19):

The Company has considered internal and certain external sources of information including economic forecasts and industry reports up to the date of

approval of the financial statements in determining the impact on various elements of its financial statements. The Company has used the principles of

prudence in applying judgments, estimates and assumptions and based on the current estimates, the Company expects to recover the carrying amount of

trade receivables including unbilled receivables, investments and other assets. The eventual outcome of impact of the global health pandemic may be

different from those estimated as on the date of approval of these financial statements.

Interest due thereon at the end of each accounting year

Amount of interest paid by the Group in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED, along with the amount of

the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid but

beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED,

2006
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